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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
FERE
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
FERBR

Launched and extended the

10 Enhanced Measures

to support Hong Kong exporters in view of the COVID-19 outbreak
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Introduced and further extended

“100% Credit Limit Top-Up Scheme”

to strengthen support and protection for Hong Kong exporters
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A statutory

organisation /C»

of the HKSAR Government

FERERBAET

EERIR

An export
credit agency

protecting Hong Kong exporters
against non-payment risks arising
from commercial and political events

History of
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Statutory maximum liability
standing at

S 5 5 billion

as at 31 March 2021
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Member of the International Union
Number of staff stood at of Credit & Investment Insurers
(the Berne Union)
and its informal
Regional Cooperation
as at 31 March 2021 Group
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ABOUT HKECIC
BREBERBE

HKECIC ORDINANCE

The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation was established in
1966 under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance
(Chapter 1115). It was created by statute with the aim of encouraging and
supporting export trade by providing Hong Kong exporters with insurance
protection against non-payment risks arising from commercial and political
events. Its contingent liability under contracts of insurance is guaranteed
by the Government of the HKSAR, with the statutory maximum liability
standing at $55 billion as at 31 March 2021. The Corporation is required to
operate in accordance with the requirements laid down in the Hong Kong
Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance and to pursue a policy
directed towards securing revenue sufficient to meet all expenditure
properly chargeable to its revenue account.

MISSION STATEMENT

To encourage and support export trade through the provision of
professional and customer-oriented services.
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ORGANISATION

Business Divisions, Underwriting Divisions and Claims and Recoveries
Division handle the Corporation’s core business operations. The Business
Divisions handle business acquisition and business retention activities. The
Underwriting Divisions are responsible for assessment and monitoring of
buyers and country risks and reinsurance. The Claims and Recoveries
Division handles activities relating to loss minimisation, claims processing
and debt recovery.

The powers, functions and duties of the Corporation may be exercised or
performed in its name and on its behalf by the Commissioner, who is
appointed by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR.

As at 31 March 2021, the Corporation had a total of 102 staff members
(31 March 2020: 106). The senior management consisted of:

Commissioner
Ralph Lai

General Manager
Cynthia Chin

Deputy General Managers
Amy Wai
Queenie Chan

ABOUT HKECIC
BREBERBE
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ORGANISATIONAL CHART
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ABOUT HKECIC
BREBERBE

Advisory Board
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ABOUT HKECIC
BREBERBE

BANKER, AUDITOR AND LEGAL ADVISOR R1T - BB R EEER

The Corporation’s banker, auditor and legal advisor in 2020-21 were  JA2020E 21 F[F » HEE R BT REIT -
respectively: IZEAD AR D RA -

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited EF8 HHELRITEERE AT

KPMG EE g tA =B

Mayer Brown FFEATEAN T
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CHAIRMAN'S FOREWORD
TRFEE

A YEAR LIKE NO OTHER

In 2020, the world faced challenges unprecedented in recent history. Lives
and livelihoods across the globe were dealt a devastating blow by the
COVID-19 outbreak and subsequent containment measures. Many major
economies, such as those of the US and Europe, contracted at a record
pace in the first half of the year, which saw retail sales fall, job losses soar
and GDP plummet.

The downturn caused by COVID-19 — leading to recession in some
nations and depression in others — placed strain on an already fragile
world economy. Since 2018, global value chains have endured disruption
and uncertainty due to the US-Mainland China trade war, and the signing
of the 'Phase One’ agreement in January 2020 did little to alleviate the
tension between the world’s two largest economies. In the following
months, more and more Mainland’s companies were singled out for
sanctions and other restrictive measures by the US.

Although the global economy showed signs of recovery in the second half
of 2020, the path ahead remained uncertain. Much of the US and Europe
become trapped in a 'vicious cycle’ of public health and economic crisis,
with governments alternately relaxing and strengthening lockdown
measures in response to fresh spikes in COVID-19. Exacerbating these
problems was the emergence of new variants of the coronavirus, which
both worsened the immediate economic hit and made the path to
recovery even more uncertain.

SUCCESS AMIDST CRISIS

Mainland China was the only major world economy to report positive
growth in 2020. Following a slump in the first months of the year, its
economy returned to pre-pandemic growth rates in the fourth quarter,
exceeding expectations. This solid recovery can be chalked up to the
government’s strict pandemic control measures and swift provision of
macroeconomic and financial support.

Meanwhile, unprecedented as 2020’s downturn may have been, just as
novel was the level of fiscal support provided for struggling businesses and
individuals during that year. Since the outbreak of COVID-19, emergency
stimulus and support packages have protected livelihoods in many
advanced economies. On the other hand, stimulus and relief programmes
are less accessible to emerging market and low-income economies, which
face tight financing constraints.
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THE PATH TO RECOVERY

As we move into 2021, green shoots of recovery are becoming visible.
Alongside the benefits of continued policy and monetary support, the
rollout of vaccination programmes will ease pressure on governments to
enforce economically dampening lockdown and distancing measures. In
terms of international relations, it is hoped that policymaking under the
new US administration will gradually deescalate the trade war and ease
cooperation between the US and Mainland China. There is even optimism
that the second half of 2021 will see an economic rebound in some parts
of the world. However, caution is necessary, as any such progress is likely to
be slow and uneven.

The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation (HKECIC) is committed
to supporting Hong Kong's export trade to assist exporters to grow and
thrive in the ‘new normal’. In the extremely volatile trading environment of
2020, the Corporation intensified its efforts to reach out to exporters and
policyholders, particularly small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs), via
online channels. A key strategy was to further extend existing enhanced
measures and introduce new ones to help mitigate policyholders’ credit
risk and reduce their financial burden during the pandemic.

These measures will continue providing much-needed support for SMEs
during the pandemic. The 100% Credit Limit Top-Up Scheme, which is
available to all policyholders, has already been instrumental in helping
SMEs to weather the storm of the pandemic, and will further assist them in
regaining their market share after COVID-19. Going forward, the
Corporation vows to continue supporting exporters in exploring new
markets and opportunities to become stronger and more agile in the
post-pandemic era.

COPING WITH AN UNCERTAIN FUTURE

Such support will be essential to help Hong Kong exporters grapple with
the multiple uncertainties that lie ahead. Much will depend on the
epidemiology of the virus itself, the rate and effectiveness of vaccination,
and continued adherence to social distancing measures — all of which are
difficult to predict. On the economic side, sources of uncertainty include
the ongoing US-Mainland China trade negotiations, rising protectionism,
and the impact of digitalisation.

Itis also difficult to predict changing policy responses to the virus and how
they will affect local export trade. As fiscal support measures are gradually
withdrawn, for example, many SMEs are likely to become insolvent. In this
unprecedentedly challenging environment, policyholders can rest assured
that the Corporation will remain flexible and accommodating to provide
the best possible coverage for Hong Kong exporters.
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In an era of increasing interconnectedness around the globe, it may seem
ironic that the COVID-19 pandemic has brought travel to a standstill. With
hundreds of millions of people under lockdown worldwide, traditional
in-person meetings have gone virtual. Yet thanks to the hard work and
dedication of its staff, the Corporation has forged ever-closer relationships
with its policyholders and industry partners during this time of crisis. | am
grateful for staff members’ unswerving support for our mission to
strengthen and protect Hong Kong's export trade. No less integral to this
mission is the support of the Commerce and Economic Development
Bureau of the Government of the HKSAR and the International Union of
Credit & Investment, along with reinsurers and reinsurance brokers, banks,
and trade and industry associations. Finally, | wish to extend my heartfelt
gratitude to my fellow Advisory Board members. Together, our efforts
prove that even when we are unable to work together in person, it is still
possible to work side by side without barriers.

Dr Dennis Ng W.P., SBS, BBS, MH
Chairman, Advisory Board
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COMMISSIONER’S MESSAGE

BE
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WORLD ECONOMY IN SLOWDOWN

Following the slowdown of 2019, the global economy was damaged
further by the COVID-19 outbreak and subsequent lockdowns starting in
the first half of 2020. In response to the crisis, public health authorities
around the world implemented mitigation measures such as social
distancing, which shut down many sectors of the economy. Economic
activity picked up slightly in the latter half of 2020, when countries
gradually relaxed their lockdown measures and the positive impact of
policy actions became visible. However, a resurgence of infections in many
countries led to renewed lockdowns, crushing hopes of a speedy
economic recovery.

A CHALLENGING AND VOLATILE TRADING
ENVIRONMENT

Soon after the supply shock that started in Mainland'’s factories in
February 2020, the world saw a demand shock. With fear running high,
consumers worldwide scaled back their purchasing of non-essential goods
and in-person services. Meanwhile, the stay-at-home orders issued around
the world last year brought a dramatic rise in the use of and demand for
digital services in all aspects of everyday life, from work to socialising.

This created a number of unique challenges for the technology industry,
such as creating digital channels and services flexible enough to meet
consumers' rapidly changing preferences and behaviour; mitigating the
widening ‘digital divide’; and tackling the increase in cybersecurity risk due
to large-scale remote work.

However, for companies agile and responsive enough to adapt to the
pandemic’s fast-changing technological environment, 2020 proved a
crucible for innovation. New digital tools, channels, and services offered
people new ways to learn, work and connect with each other. Many digital
habits formed during the pandemic are expected to endure
post-COVID-19, permanently changing our professional, social and
consumption behaviours.
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SUPPLY CHAINS UNDER PRESSURE

Rarely if ever have global supply chain leaders faced such challenging and
complex conditions, especially given the ongoing uncertainty arising from
the US-Mainland China trade and technology war. In 2020, manufacturers
came under growing pressure to increase their domestic production and
reduce or even eliminate their dependence on external sources. Concerns
have been raised that advanced economies, particularly the US, will
become even more protectionist as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic.
Inevitably, small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) will suffer more than
large multinationals if corporate financial conditions are tightened further.

The external trading environment in 2020 was particularly complex for
exporters in Hong Kong, whose economy had already been hit hard by
consecutive crises that had slowed down the city. With the accelerated
growth of the Mainland Chinese economy, Hong Kong's goods exports
regained momentum in the third quarter of 2020. However, exports of
services plummeted further, as inbound tourism remained at a standstill
and cross-boundary services showed only sluggish growth.

In the first quarter of 2021, the economic outlook is more promising. Hong
Kong's economy is showing signs of recovery, propelled by Mainland
China's continued growth. Its exports are believed to have finally
‘bottomed out, suggesting that the worst may be over. However, Hong
Kong will undoubtedly face more economic headwinds in the coming
months and years. It will need stronger domestic defences against global
challenges, especially if the US-Mainland China trade war persists under
the new US administration.

TACKLING RISK AND REDUCING STRAIN

The outbreak of COVID-19 not only disrupted local and global supply
chains but also dealt a severe blow to the retail industry in major export
markets, especially North America and Western Europe. Brick-and-mortar
retailers suffered the most, as social distancing guidelines dramatically
reduced customer footfall, leading to widespread shop closures. With an
increase in payment delays and bankruptcy filings by retail companies, the
Corporation received a record high number of requests for extensions of
due dates and changes in payment terms, not to mention non-payment
cases, at the start of the financial year.

Taking swift action in response to these unprecedented external pressures,
the HKECIC stepped up its risk mitigation and monitoring activities and
launched a series of measures to ease the strain on policyholders’ capital
and workload. Amongst these measures was the expedition of the claims
application process, which allowed policyholders to get their claims
payments sooner.
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A HELPING HAND FOR EXPORTERS

Local exporters can also learn lessons from export markets. In 2020,
prudent risk selection and massive stimulus packages helped to keep many
Hong Kong businesses afloat. However, as fiscal support measures are
gradually withdrawn or their positive effects fade, many companies face
insolvency, especially those directly affected by the lockdown. Similar to
their counterparts overseas, brick-and-mortar retailers in Hong Kong will
suffer the most.

To offer comprehensive and flexible coverage for local exporters, especially
SMEs, in this extremely challenging environment, the Corporation
extended existing enhanced measures and introduced new ones. Further
extended to December 2021, the 100% Credit Limit Top-Up Scheme has
already helped many policyholders to mitigate credit risks and protect or
regain their market share in the volatile crisis and post-crisis environment.
The Corporation also introduced a series of new enhanced measures at the
beginning of the financial year, including a waiver of the Annual Policy Fee
and the provision of 10 additional free credit checks for all policyholders.
These support measures have since been further extended.

EDUCATION AND DIGITALISATION FOR A CHANGING
WORLD

With corporate defaults and failures on the rise globally, promptly
minimising loss in response to buyers’ defaults or failure to honour
contractual obligations became a priority in 2020-21 — especially for
SMEs, which are relatively financially vulnerable.

Rising to this challenge, the Corporation shared information with
policyholders and exporters on risk management, loss minimisation and
debt recovery actions via various online channels including webinars,
Facebook as well as videos on the HKECIC's dedicated EC-Channel in which
we simulated various problematic scenarios that might be encountered in
real business dealings with buyers.

To help the industry cope with the uncertain information environment of
2020-21, we provided policyholders and exporters with regular up-to-date
news on the business impact of COVID-19. A Weekly News Bulletin was
available on our website and delivered via webinars and other channels.

These online services were part of a larger digitalisation project kickstarted
by the Corporation in 2020-21 to meet the demand for rapid digital
transformation during the pandemic. The HKECIC is proud to announce
the forthcoming launch of a new online insurance platform featuring a
wider product offering and more self-service features. This will make our
insurance products more accessible to exporters and policyholders and
improve their experience of dealing with the Corporation. We will
continuously seek opportunities to enhance the platform'’s functionality
and integrate it with the wider technological ecosystem.

COMMISSIONER'S MESSAGE
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BEYOND BOUNDARIES: DEEPENING INTERNATIONAL
RELATIONS

In an era of rising protectionism, suspicion and uncertainty, it has rarely
been more important to forge, strengthen and uphold global connections.
Although international meetings and events could not be held in person in
2020-21, the Corporation maintained its commitment to internalisation by
participating in virtual conferences, seminars and workshops with
members of the International Union of Credit & Investment Insurers (Berne
Union) and Regional Cooperation Group. It also contributed to the Seventh
Cross-Strait Export Credit Insurance Seminar, hosted online by the Taipei
Export-Import Bank of China (TEBC), alongside the China Export & Credit
Insurance Corporation (SINOSURE). These meetings provided valuable
opportunities to discuss issues of common concern, especially measures
related to COVID-19, with international partners.

WEATHERING THE STORM THROUGH ENHANCED
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In times of crisis, transparency and accountability matter more than ever.
In 2020-21, the Corporation strengthened its corporate governance
by reviewing its Risk Management Master Policy and developing a
forward-looking mechanism to help track corporate and divisional key
performance indicators. Under the guidance of the Commerce and
Economic Development Bureau of the HKSAR Government (CEDB) and
members of the Advisory Board and its subordinate committees, the
Corporation is able to remain fully accountable and transparent.
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BOLSTERING RESERVE POLICY AND ENSURING
COMPLIANCE

Given the unprecedented challenges arising in the 2020-21 financial year,
it was crucial for the Corporation to uphold a prudent reserve policy to
shield itself from the worst consequences of unforeseen risk. For years, we
have maintained a contingency reserve to meet exceptionally large claims
arising from catastrophe. Its size is adjusted annually using an actuarial
methodology recommended by an independent consultant, pursuant to
Section 12(3) of the HKECIC Ordinance (Chapter 1115).

The Corporation also maintains a non-insurance reserve to safeguard
against unfavourable operation results and a fair value reserve to record
unrealised appreciation or diminution in investments. As at 31 March 2021,
the Corporation’s reserves aggregated HKS$2,614.88 million, representing
an increase of HK$349.19 million (or 15.4%) relative to a year earlier.

The 2020-21 financial year also saw changes to our Compliance
Management Framework to enhance risk identification in the rapidly
changing environment of the pandemic. As always, regular reviews and
audits were conducted to ensure the Corporation’s compliance with SO,
privacy and other important requirements.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

For more than 50 years, the Corporation has demonstrated its unswerving
commitment to providing credit insurance services of the highest possible
quality. The 2020-21 financial year was no exception. Indeed, in the face of
unprecedented challenges, the HKECIC deepened its commitment to
supporting and protecting Hong Kong's export trade — both during the
pandemic and into the post-crisis era. None of this would have been
possible without the strong connections the Corporation has forged with
stakeholders both in Hong Kong and overseas, such as the Commerce and
Economic Development Bureau of the HKSAR government and the Berne
Union. My heartfelt thanks go to each and every member of the
Corporation’s staff, who have demonstrated extraordinary diligence and
loyalty in a year like no other. Finally, | am grateful for the ongoing support
and guidance provided by the Chairman and members of the HKECIC's
Advisory Board. Spring is in the air, and with it comes a renewed sense of
optimism. Through the collective efforts of staff, stakeholders and
policyholders, we will weather the storm of the pandemic and emerge all
the stronger for the challenges we have faced.

Ralph Lai
Commissioner
2 June 2021
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Under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance  #iAZ E @R E(EB L D ERREBIEG)
(Chapter 1115), the Advisory Board is established to advise the Corporation — (FHEABISFE 11158k LEKEERES
in the conduct of its business. ERBREHER -

Membership of the Advisory Board is made up of leaders from the finance, HHZEBE &K EREXRA SR - R -
insurance, trade and services sectors and government officials. Asat B S ERERNNBELRBKFTEE - ¥
31 March 2021, the Advisory Board consisted of: 2021 F3A31H BHEZESEKNERTE

Chairman £ & Ms Miranda Kwok
Dr Dennis Ng W.P, SBS, BBS, MH BRI L

RENEIE L, SBS, BBS, MH

Mr Harry Wong Ms Phoebe Tse Mr Kenneth Chan
B SEA4 EiflS=g-tn PREZGF
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Ms Mabel Chan Mr Samuel Lau Mr Timothy Lee
REBEL L BlfEsE et FEFREE

1{._"..‘5"-:.

~

Mr Bernie Ting Miss Monica Chen? Dr Patrick LauP
TRESE ey 2lgFhar
a. The Principal Assistant Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development (Commerce and Industry), with the

Assistant Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development (Commerce and Industry) as an alternate member
a RERKEERPEFDENER(IHE)  YHABRCEERBEWER (IH) AIRFKE
b. Executive Director, Hong Kong Trade Development Council or his representative (ex-officio)

b. BEEZFERRERFIHKRKR(EAREZE)
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ADVISORY BOARD AND THE SUB-COMMITTEES
BOEESRE TEES

Two sub-committees, namely the Audit Committee and the Investment
Committee, support the Advisory Board.

The Audit Committee advises the Corporation on internal controls and
corporate governance issues and considers the Corporation’s auditing
matters and reports to the Advisory Board. As at 31 March 2021, the Audit
Committee consisted of:

Chairman
Mr Harry Wong

Members

Ms Miranda Kwok
Mr Timothy Lee
Miss Monica Chen

Dr Katherine Ngan, MH, JP retired from the Advisory Board and its Audit
Committee on 31 December 2020.
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ADVISORY BOARD AND THE SUB-COMMITTEES

The Investment Committee advises the Corporation in the conduct of its
investment matters and reports to the Advisory Board. As at 31 March 2021,
the Investment Committee consisted of:

Chairman
Ms Phoebe Tse

Members

Mr Kenneth Chan
Ms Mabel Chan
Mr Samuel Lau
Dr Patrick Lau
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
EXEB

The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation (HKECIC) is a statutory
organisation governed by the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115) (HKECIC Ordinance). The
Corporation is committed to high standards of corporate governance and
stresses integrity, accountability and transparency in its corporate
governance framework.

ADVISORY BOARD

Under the HKECIC Ordinance, the Advisory Board is established to advise
the Corporation in the conduct of its business. The Advisory Board currently
consists of nine members, including the Chairman, from various industries,
and two members respectively from the Commerce and Economic
Development Bureau (CEDB) and the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council. The Advisory Board maintains its Terms of Reference, and holds
meetings three times a year to discuss and advise the Corporation in the
conduct of business, including the annual budget, corporate and strategic
plans, performance evaluations, remuneration adjustments, and matters
reported from the Investment Committee and the Audit Committee, etc..
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is established under the Advisory Board to advise the
Corporation on internal controls and corporate governance issues and
considers the Corporation’s auditing matters in accordance with its Terms
of Reference. The Audit Committee currently comprises a chairman and
three members from the Advisory Board. It holds three meetings a year to
advise the Corporation on internal controls, corporate governance and
auditing matters, and reports regularly to the Advisory Board.

The Corporation maintains an Internal Audit Unit to evaluate the
effectiveness and efficiency of its internal control system. The Internal Audit
Unit reports directly to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee reviews
and endorses the Corporation’s internal audit plan to ensure adequate
coverage on operations, and reviews major findings and recommendations
as well as monitors their implementation progress. The Audit Committee
also meets with the external auditor every year to discuss areas of concern
and matters arising. Under the whistle-blowing mechanism, staff member
can directly report violation of the Code of Conduct or applicable laws and
regulations to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.
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INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Investment Committee is established under the Advisory Board to
advise the Corporation in the conduct of investment matters in accordance
with its Terms of Reference. The Investment Committee currently
comprises a chairman and four members from the Advisory Board.
Following the rules and procedures, the Investment Committee holds
meetings four times a year to advise the Corporation in the conduct of
investment matters, and reports to the Advisory Board.

COMMUNICATION WITH CEDB

The Corporation maintains regular two-way communication with the CEDB
to ensure a high level of transparency. Other than providing routine reports
on financial and corporate matters, the Corporation also consults the CEDB
from time to time on new measures and services related to the discharge
of its public mission, as well as seek approval for the annual budget and
the corporate plan.
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT AEPEE IR AR EE

The Corporation strives to maintain a sound internal control system and  FHEERBEBNFRER TN I ELLE Z 40
risk management regime. B2 ER o

« Internal Control . ABREEEE

The Corporation maintains an organisational structure with clearly
defined functions and well segregated duties. The Corporation
management adopts a systematic approach to improve internal
controls and enhance efficiency of its established policies,
procedures and guidelines; endeavours integrating best control
practices adopted by market into its daily operations. The
Corporation also maintains various internal committees to oversee
business and operations to ensure robust controls and proper check
and balance is in place.

. Enterprise Risk Management .

The Corporation maintains an effective enterprise risk management
framework. The Enterprise Risk Management Committee was
established to oversee risks and other emerging issues, review and
endorse risk management policies. The Enterprise Risk Management
Committee meets regularly to discuss risk assessment results and
ensure residual risks are controlled at an acceptable level.
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CONFIDENTIALITY AND CODE OF CONDUCT RERITESE

Each staff member is required to take an oath of secrecy under Section 31 EEEZRBENE I BELBEESRBIEN
of the HKECIC Ordinance to safeguard the confidentiality of information SN KEZR T RETEEEZRBENTA
and to follow the Corporation’s Code of Conduct. Staff members are  <ffj - I8 TEBBEEEW - IR
assessed annually on their understanding of the Code of Conduct, which 784 7 ##47 /&< I - 7 M s B b 935 42 B 4R
encourages them to constantly adopt these best practices. RIEEH -
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QUALITY POLICY
BEBUR

We are committed to providing professional and customer-oriented services in support of
Hong Kong's export trade, by upholding the principles of Total Quality Management and by
fulfilling all our legal and customer requirements.

We encourage the concerted participation of staff at all levels to ensure continuous
improvement in service delivery of the highest quality, and to establish a reputation amongst
our customers, Hong Kong's exporters, for excellence, value for money and constant
innovation.

The comprehensive quality objectives underlying all our activities are regularly reviewed and
improved upon, based on the current and likely future needs of customers for a range of
insurance cover and a high standard of service.

Our quality policy takes the form of a quality management system developed on the basis of
ISO 9001:2015 requirements. Implementing this is the responsibility of each staff member.
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IN PURSUIT OF QUALITY

The Corporation is certified to the ISO 9001:2015 quality management
system standard. Over the year, it completed an external quality audit and

an annual internal quality audit with no non-conformance identified.

EREH

EBERBESISO 90012015 R E EIRREA
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PERFORMANCE PLEDGE REPORT REEABRS
For the period from 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 2020F4 A1 HE2021%3H31H
Target % completed
turnaround time % completed within target
Service/application (clear working days) before mid-point turnaround time
BEEEY REEREEH
fR#§, B E (AEBIEXRE) BYAIERER mERR
(a) Processing of credit limit applications and issue of credit
limits
RIEERRERFIREERRE
(i) for credit limit applications of $1,000,000 or below
ERARERFSEAI0ETIAT 3 742 1000
(i) forcreditlimit applications of above $1,000,000
ERRERFLERI0ETTIA L 4 556 100.0
(b)  Processing of proposals and issue of quotations
BREKRRAFERREREE 2 97.1 1000
() Replying to requests for measures to prevent or minimise
loss
RUEBEBREIBIBLCER 2 974 1000
(d)  Settlement of claims
ALY FES
(i) for claims payment of below $750,000
FESBRISETUAT 5 898 100.0
(i) for claims payment of $750,000 or above
BEEEATSEITIIAL 7 81.0 100.0
(e)  Apportioning of recoveries receipts and recovery
expenses
BOBETBERABAX 3 90.6 1000
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Corporation has embedded corporate social responsibility initiatives
into its Staff Club programme. Although the COVID-19 pandemic has
limited socialising, the Corporation has nonetheless encouraged staff
members to participate in various fundraising activities, such as mooncake
charity sales, a Dress Casual Day and a Love Teeth Day. The beneficiaries of
these fundraising initiatives include vulnerable communities (e.g., the
disabled, the elderly and the less privileged) and social welfare agencies in
Hong Kong.

The Corporation remains committed to resource conservation through
various green initiatives in its daily operations. These include a green
procurement policy for acquiring office equipment and machinery when
practicable, the adoption of energy-efficient measures and the use of
e-commerce applications.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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The Corporatlon participated in the Community Chest Dress Casual Day
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FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE
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As at 31 March

M3A31H

No. of policies
REEZE 2,764 2,662 2,547 2,599 3,083

$ million S million $ million S million S million

HETT BET BET BETT BETT

Maximum liability of policies
REEHEERE $40,083 38,991 39,671 42,296 39,062

Insured business
SRER 130,688 120,244 150,914 160,253 131,211

Gross premium income (Revenue)

IRE B (BA) 290.94 27748 321.01 32830 288.11
Gross claims
H(E 4858 98.44 584.46 63048 198.14 80.70

Gross recoveries
BRI AR 5.41 5.64 16.64 10.65 6.18

Operating expenses
EEER 104.90 11231 109.65 110.30 107.94

Underwriting income/(loss)
AARIA(E18) 23.75 (110.70) (64.29) 17.04 6691

Investment income

HEWA 188.88 6.12 50.17 10733 52,06
Profit/(loss)

wFL(E518) 212.63 (104.58) (14.12) 12437 11897
Net assets

BEFE 2,614.88 2,265.69 2,382.14 241476 2,263.61
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THE YEAR IN REVIEW
)2

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Strengthen Support to Exporters During these Difficult
Times

To support Hong Kong exporters, especially SMEs, during the COVID-19
pandemic, the Corporation sought various ways to help exporters reduce
risks, alleviate their financial burden and regain their market share.

Amid the volatile trading environment, 10 enhanced measures were
adopted to help Hong Kong exporters explore new trade markets and
recapture market share in the ‘new normal’. The measures included
waiving the annual policy fee, granting across-the-board payment terms of
120 days, waiving additional premiums for extended terms and providing
10 additional free credit check facilities. Small Business Policy (SBP) holders
were also provided with free pre-shipment cover, a one-month extension
for premium payments, an increase in the premium discount from 30% to
50% and a 20% rise in credit limits to a maximum of HK$5 million. In
addition, claims case processing procedures were simplified, and claims
settlement processes involving amounts up to HKS$1 million were
expedited. These measures have since been extended to 30 June 2022.

With the support of the HKSAR government, the Corporation also launched
the 100% Credit Limit Top-Up Scheme (“the Scheme”) in June 2020, which
lasted for six months. Under the Scheme, the Corporation increased the
buyers’ credit limits of its policyholders by 100% or up to the amount
applied for, subject to a $100 million cap, thereby providing them with
additional insurance protection. The Scheme was well received by the
market and was further extended to run for an additional six months, until
December 2021.

Because of the COVID-19 pandemic in Hong Kong, social distancing
measures were implemented. Throughout 2020, the Corporation took
extra effort to reach out to exporters and policyholders, particularly SMEs,
through online channels. In its collaborations with various trade
associations, trade-supporting organisations and the Trade and Industry
Department’s Support and Consultation Centre for SMEs (TID SUCCESS),
the Corporation continued to promote its services and enhanced measures
and shared the latest market news via webinars and meetings. The
Corporation also provided the latest news on export markets through the
Weekly News Bulletin on its website, in webinars and via other channels.
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Credit Assessment and Risk Monitoring

The outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic together with ongoing US-China
tensions caused considerable disruptions to the global supply chain,
including business closures. Amid the worsened economic environment,
more exporters expressed concern about their buyers’ credit risk and
actively sought protection. This resulted in a significant increase in the
number of credit limit applications during the year, especially in the first
half of 2020. In this difficult time, the Corporation steadfastly provided
support to Hong Kong exporters by underwriting the cover as much as
possible.

The Corporation also devoted resources to enriching exporters’ knowledge
of credit insurance and trade-related issues, such as by providing regular
updates on the impact of COVID-19 on businesses through its Weekly
News Bulletin, online webinars and other channels. At the same time, the
Corporation stayed alert to changes in market conditions, managing its risk
portfolio proactively by stepping up risk mitigation initiatives and working
closely with its reinsurance broker and reinsurers to secure adequate
reinsurance support.

As part of its digitisation strategy, the Corporation began to develop a fast-track
credit limit approval system with a view to further reducing the processing
time for small-limit applications. The new system will be available on the
new EC-Reach platform.

The Belt and Road Initiative

The Corporation participated in the virtual Belt and Road Summit organised
by the Hong Kong Trade Development Council (HKTDC). It has since
continued to share political and economic trends in more than 140 Belt
and Road countries on its website. It has also continued to work closely
with specialist brokers and banks to explore business opportunities arising
out of the Belt and Road Initiative.

Claims and Recoveries

The COVID-19 pandemic had serious adverse effects on various sectors. At
the start of the financial year, the Corporation received a high number of
requests for extensions of due dates, changes in payment terms as well as
non-payment cases. To ease the strain on policyholders’ working capital as
far as feasible, the Corporation expedited the claims assessment process by
streamlining procedures and simplifying documentary requirements. The
Corporation also directed resources towards system enhancements to
improve overall work efficiency. In addition, it shared experience in loss
minimisation and other claims-related information with the export
community through webinars and its Facebook page.
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Information Technology

The Corporation continues the effort in the enhancement and
development of its various application systems as well as security for the
overall network infrastructure for addressing the business needs. In
addition, the Corporation has kick-started a digitisation project to construct
a new online insurance platform to digitise the product offerings and
enhance the customers’ experience.

Corporate Culture

The Corporation continues to adhere to its core principles of total quality
management, professionalism, accountability, honesty, integrity,
proactivity, openness and transparency. These shape its corporate culture
to better serve the export community.

The Corporation values its staff and strives to create a collaborative spirit, a
sense of ownership and engagement and a drive for excellence and
innovation among the workforce. It encourages open communication and
considers staff feedback a source of power that drives its long-term
SUCCess.

Human Resources

The Corporation views its staff as its most valuable asset and aims to be a
rewarding place to work. It counts on its team to continuously serve the
export community and improve service quality.

Nurturing committed and motivated talents is key to the Corporation’s
response to rising market challenges. It supports the advancement of its
people, helping them to reach their full potential. It continues to provide
staff with training opportunities according to specific job requirements and
development needs at different levels. To promote a culture of sharing and
learning and to keep staff abreast of the latest market intelligence, the
Corporation continues to arrange cross-division sharing sessions. It has also
started an internal e-learning initiative, which allows staff members to learn
at their own pace.

As at 31 March 2021, the Corporation had 102 staff members
(31 March 2020: 106).
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Results

The Corporation recorded a profit of $212.63 million for the year ended
31 March 2021, as compared to a loss of $104.58 million recorded
a year ago. The profit is the combined result of an underwriting profit of
$23.75 million (compared with an underwriting loss of $110.70 million in
the previous year) and an investment income of $188.88 million (compared
with an investment income of $6.12 million in the previous year).

Gross Premium Income (Revenue)

Revenue increased by $13.46 million (or 4.9%) to $290.94 million over the
previous year.

Insured Business

In the past year, the global economy was hard hit by the COVID-19
pandemic and the export markets, particularly for the traditional retail
industry, was affected by repeated waves of epidemics. In the challenging
market environment, the Corporation reported insured business of
$130,688 million, which represented an increase of $10,444 million (or 8.7%)
over the previous year.
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INSURED BUSINESS BY MAJOR MARKETS FEZ®RHEH

Mainland China

PEA
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United Kingdom m
HE
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3 9 % of total value
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Germany
®mE
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$ million
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Canada
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Top five markets m
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Other markets*
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29,1105
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% of total value
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Total #8228

130,688

S million 887

* Include insured business with Hong Kong as destination. The Corporation covers sales to buying offices or exporters in Hong Kong whose goods are

intended for export to the overseas parent company or buyers.
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INSURED BUSINESS BY MAJORPRODUCTS FEZREM
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Claims and Recoveries REREIREE

Gross claims in 2020-21 amounted to $98.44 million. The breakdown is as ~ 7E2020 & 214F £ - BEE 42 58 59844 & JT
follows: FFEmT

2020-21 2019-20 Changes
2020221 5FEE 20192205 EF

($ million) (S million) (S million)

(B&n) (B&T) (BE&T)

Claims paid during the year without
provision made before 29.58 15.55 14.03 90.2
ABEERNAFERER

Add: Provision for claims intimated made

during the year 7.87 577.74 (569.87) (98.6)
o ARFEEEEREETRR
Reported claims 37.45 593.29 (555.84) (93.7)
E‘z%/u\/ D1
Add: Provision for claims not yet intimated

made during the year 83.50 82.00 1.50 1.80
o ARFEFERERRETRE
Gross claims expenditure 120.95 67529 (554.34) (82.1)

BE(E R 4%
Less: Write-back of provisions for claims no

longer required 22.51 90.83 (68.32) (75.2)
B BN E e e R (ETRIR
Gross claims 98.44 584.46 (486.02) (83.2)
B

The provision for claims intimated for 2020-21 is at a much lower level  KR4E[EH D E R ETEI2 2 K 2019% 20

AR

than that made for 2019-20 which was mostly attributable to the payment [ o 3ZEE A DM D EREETEIRERE R
defaults by a Chinese manufacturer of textiles and clothing. —(EHE RS2 R b4 4%k AR I R o

Provision for claims intimated was made for cases reported during the 2 & ﬂ%ﬁ};ﬁ%m{/ﬁﬁﬁ BENEREER
current year and the previous years with no provision available but which  EERAFFE D ERALSETRIZT AN EZRE
remained outstanding as at the end of the financial year. Provision for  AE4 B YA HEZE - REREETEIE
claims not yet intimated was made to cater for the unexpired risks on some  #) ¥ F /& FE < & Z 2021 43 B 31 B 14 7 5| 28

insurable shipments as at 31 March 2021, but which may have the potential MWEREZR  BIoageek 5EERESRK -
to turn into claims casualties. Claims provisions, both intimated and PREERAEEEZEEEEETCTEEZEN
non-intimated, will be written back when they are no longer required.  #[@) - BX(ETEIR ST E it R SIS EH R
Details of the bases on which the claims provisions were made and the BB R4 M EE 1)) — & LK FER

movement of claims provisions are set out in notes 1(e)(ii), 4 and 13tothe =& — B{& « Bist4 — FIEREETEIRNL
audited financial statements under the headings “Recognition and B3 13 — B2 (&7842

measurement of contracts — Claims”, “Provision for claims not yet

intimated” and "Provision for claims’.
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REPORTED CLAIMS BY MAJOR MARKETS R FXFENIE MM C ERBEEE
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* The Corporation covers sales to buying offices or exporters in Hong Kong whose goods are intended for export to the overseas parent company or buyers.
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REPORTED CLAIMS BY MAJORPRODUCTS RFTEERIOITHNC EBEEE
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REPORTED CLAIMS BY EVENTS OF LOSS

ERESHESMNCEETRE

Events of loss S million % of total value
BEEEIE ABTT (R B 5
Default 2949 787
iR
Insolvency 7.96 213
IR E
Total 37.45 100.0
W
Recoveries BERERIE

Gross recoveries in 2020-21 amounted to $5.41 million, a decrease of
$0.23 million (or 4.1%) from $5.64 million recovered in 2019-20. In terms of
markets, the US headed the list with total receipt of $3.88 million. Mainland
China came in second with $0.63 million, and Australia was third with
$0.18 million.
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Investment Income

Global equity markets were dominated by bullish sentiment over most of
2020-21. Spurred by proactive moves by leading central banks and strong
financial stimulus measures by governments, global equities rebounded
sharply from the market collapse in March 2020 despite the pandemic
having yet to be brought under control. The outlook for risk assets
brightened further in the later part of the year due to several vaccine
breakthroughs, which sparked investor optimism that a return to economic
normality was in sight.

Amid the favourable environment, the Corporation registered an
investment income of $188.88 million for 2020-21, an increase of
$182.76 million (or 2,986.3%) from the investment income recorded a year
ago. Details regarding investment income are set out in note 16 to the
audited financial statements under the heading “Net investment income”.

As at 31 March 2021, the market value of the Corporation’s investments
and term deposits stood at $2,581.13 million. Details of the funds managed
by the fund managers and by the Corporation are set out in notes 10 and
17 to the audited financial statements under the respective headings
“Investments” and “Cash and cash equivalents”.

Capital and Reserves

The Corporation’s capital and reserves as at 31 March 2021 totalled
$2,614.88 million, an increase of $349.19 million (or 15.4%) from that at
31 March 2020. Details of the Corporation’s capital and reserves are set out
in notes 5 and 6 to the audited financial statements under the respective
headings “Capital” and “Nature and purpose of reserves”.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B BREE

To

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation (“the
Corporation”)

(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation (“the Corporation”) set out on pages 7 to 61, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2021, the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement for the year
then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Corporation as at 31 March 2021 and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115) (“the Ordinance”).

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Corporation in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'’S REPORT THEREON

The management is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE MANAGEMENT FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the Ordinance and for such internal control as the
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for
assessing the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends
to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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BT ERSE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with the Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

— Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the
override of internal control.

—  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control.

—  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the management.
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—  Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

—  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

KPS
P
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

2 June 2021
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
RAFSIR TR

As at 31 March 2021 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
MR2021F3 A31 BUAB T AERN)

Assets EE

Property, plant and equipment ME - WENMERE 9 4,626,890 6,294,848
Investments BB 10 2,481,128,857 2,165,424,248
Insurance and other receivables IRBR K Eo At JE W 3R 11 55,190,889 84,175,532
Reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums FB{REEG RIS TREE 15 17,716,000 12,974,000
Reinsurers’ share of provision for claims R & FEE BE (S a2 13 47,707,583 439,670,778
Cash and cash equivalents BEMIBEEEY 17 250,162,529 363,605,417
Total assets MEE 2,856,532,748 3,072,144,823
Equity and liabilities EzRkEE

Capital and reserves EXR#EE

Capital FEN 5 - -
Contingency reserve SEFEFES 6 1,015,748,800 855,417,000
Non-insurance reserve FREBHEES 6 103,612,768 109,333,871
Fair value reserve AV EERES 6 178,306,342 41,742,165
Retained earnings RE @A 1,317,215,190 1,259,197,047
Total capital and reserves BERREE 2,614,883,100 2,265,690,083
Liabilities afE

Provision for claims BB TELR 13 91,902,960 665,602,765
Insurance and other payables IRE K E b B FOA 12 122,065,688 119,924,975
Unearned premiums REBEERRE 15 27,681,000 20,927,000
Totalliabilities wa®| . 241649648 806,454,740
Total equity and liabilities EERBEEHE 2,856,532,748 3,072,144,823
Approved by: #Az

Ralph Lai 4T

Commissioner 1B el

2 June 2021 202156 A2 H

The notes on pages 12 to 61 form part of these financial statements. F1E6I BEMMFEDMBREN—HD o
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
RaER

For the year ended 31 March 2021 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HZE2021F3A31 AUABTTAER)

Revenue WA 7 290,936,742 277,484,107
Premiums ceded to reinsurers BRERDE (186,116,093) (172,519,458)
Net premiums written FARBE B WA 104,820,649 104,964,649
(Increase)/decrease in unearned FEBPETREBE (G H0), 5D
premiums (2,012,000) 2,248,000
Net premiums earned EERFEREERA 102,808,649 107,212,649
Net investment income FIRE A 16 188,875,553 6,122,062
Reinsurers’ commissions BREMS 63,529,298 64,381,070
Policy fees REREE 1,045,950 2,503,950
Gain on disposal of property, HEME - BENMRERZ
plant and equipment - 102,150
Sundry income HMIEWA 245,100 366,983
Other income Hug A 253,695,901 73,476,215
Less: Gross claims VB BEEsEEE 13 98,439,961 584,459,965
Reinsurers’ share BREMGMDE 13 (56,715,399) (408,627,938)
Net claims T E 55 41,724,562 175,832,027
Gross recoveries i N ] (5,410,875) (5,636,843)
Reinsurers’ share BIREMIEHDE 2,658,205 2,763,231
______ Netrecoveries ...  My@&F&E .. (2752670)  (2873612)
Netclaimsincurred =~~~ MWsf@et®® 0 38971,892 172958415
317,532,658 7,730,449
Less: Staff costs o EERK 8 62,028,780 66,217,264
Economic and status W& Rz AE R
information 10,792,634 10,620,126
Brokerage commission & KrmeRENER
referral fees 7,923,017 9,353,094
Professional fees BERBER 7,909,716 4,723,844
Depreciation WE - BERRETE 9 4,466,726 7,022,014
Office management WAEER 8,263,397 8,682,975
Marketing expenses EBERMAX 3,515,794 5,684,956
Bad debts written off R T $H 3,754 2,681
Operatingexpenses  E€®®AW ... 104903818 112306954
Profit/(loss) for the year REERF,(BE) 212,628,840 (104,576,505)

The notes on pages 12 to 61 form part of these financial statements. FNRE6I BEMMGEMBREN—H D -
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Ro R

For the year ended 31 March 2021 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
EHE202143A31 BAB T BB

Profit/(loss) for the year REERF (&8 212,628,840 (104,576,505)
Other comprehensive income for the year rEEHMESKE
Available-for-sale securities: AEHERES
Items that may be classified subsequently to profitor loss B&#& Al B = 1822k 2 HH
Changes in fair value recognised during the year FENERNATEEED 149,491,541 (15,235,935)
Reclassification adjustments for amounts B BERERERN

transferred to profit or loss: T
— Impairment loss — RIEBE 1,211,318 45,663,429
— Net realised gain on disposal — HEERFWE (14,138,682) (42,304,474)
Net movement in the fair value reserve during the RARFEEMEGE WS

year recognised in other comprehensive income ERANRTEERER
_____________________________________________________ SEFE ... 136564177 (11876980)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for theyear ANFELES W (F1B)

e 349,193,017 (116,453,485)

The notes on pages 12 to 61 form part of these financial statements.

E12E61 AN BREN —=ED o
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
e BB R

For the year ended 31 March 2021 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
EHE202143A31 BAB T BB

Fairvalue  Contingency  Non-insurance Retained
Capital reserve reserve reserve earnings
AVEE CYCE S kR

REe FBEA

)

(1)
Balanceat1April 2020 2020481 B&# - 41,742,165 855,417,000 109,333,871 1,259,197,047  2,265,690,083
Profit for the year ERRMN - - - - 212628840 212,628,840
Other comprehensiveincome  E 54 Uiz - 136,564,177 - - - 136,564,177
Total comprehensive Income 43 A W 4% - 136,564,177 o - 212,628,840 349,193,017

Transfer fom/(to) retained & /() RE &
B S .. 160331800 (5721103) (154610697) .
Balanceat31March 2021 202153531 B&# - 178306342 1,015748,800 103,612,768 1,5317,215,190  2,614,883,100
Balanceat1April2019 20195481848 - 53,619,145 989,009,300 106849987 1232665136 2382,143568
Loss for the year EEER - - - - (104,576,505) (104,576,505)
Other comprehensiveloss Bt AEE - (11,876,980) - - - (11,876,980)
Total comprehensiveloss &AM EE - (11,876,980) - - (104576505 (116453485)
Transfer fom/(to) retained &8 /() FE %

EINgS e, S T 139300 283884 131008416 . .
Balanceat31March 2020 202043 B 31 R#% - 41742165 855,417,000 109333871 1259197047 2265690083

The notes on pages 12 to 61 form part of these financial statements. FNREI BN M BREN—EH -
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
REAER

For the year ended 31 March 2021 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HZE2021F3A31BEAB T AEN)

Operating activities RETEE
Profit/(loss) for the year REERF, (&) 212,628,840 (104,576,505)
Adjustments for: FHEIEE

Net investment income FIRERA 16 (188,875,553) (6,122,062)

Depreciation ¥ - BEMERETE 9 4,466,726 7,022,014

Bad debts written off RS 3,754 2,681

Gain on disposal of property, HEWME - BE REBkE

plant and equipment - (102,150)

Operating cash flow before EEESEBAINKE

changes in working capital HeERE 28,223,767 (103,776,022)
Decrease/(increase) in insurance and 1% &ﬁ’rﬁzﬁiﬂﬁlm

other receivables y4e¢:3i)) 6,749,740 (10,406,889)
(Increase)/decrease in reinsurers’ E{%%Jﬁ’%{ﬁﬂ%ﬂ HETRRE

share of unearned premiums e (4,742,000) 2,327,000
Decrease/(increase) in reinsurers’ BREEGERETER

share of provision for claims L, (3gan) 391,963,195 (122,892,808)
Increase in insurance and other payables Rk & E fib fE 1< ZRIEE N 7,794,518 7,287,091
(Decrease)/increase in provision BEEEIE Gl ), /18 hn

for claims (573,699,805) 178,816,641
Increase/(decrease) in unearned KREBHETRRE

premiums #an Crid>) 6,754,000 (4,575,000)
Net cash used in operating activities JZ& ZEFAMNR LS FHE (136,956,585) (53,219,987)
Investing activities REEE
Placement of time deposits FrifoE BIE R - (464,000,000)
Maturity of time deposits BmE BiTFE R - 464,000,000
Purchase of securities BEEA (2,994,027,289) (4,240,876,095)
Proceeds from sale or maturity of HEFESNEED R

securities 2,965,716,033 4,143,318,295
Interest received FrER 8 43,741,307 44,850,649
Dividend received FriSi 8 9,810,012 10,791,240
Purchase of property, plant and BEME  BWER&E

equipment (2,373,738) (3,534,874)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BE REHENOFTIE

plant and equipment - 102,150
Interest received from short-term REESRERE

deposits 647,372 4,541,109
Net cash generated from/(used in)  REZFEFE,(FTH) M
_ Investingactivities ReRE 23,513,697 | (40,807,526)
Net decrease in cash and ReERRSEEMRDBE

cash equivalents (113,442,888) (94,027,513)
Cash and cash equivalents at FESRREESEEY

beginning of the year 363,605,417 457,632,930
Cash and cash equivalents at end FRESRRESEEY

of the year 17 250,162,529 363,605,417

The notes on pages 12 to 61 form part of these financial statements.

F12E61 EMMEDMBREN—ED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RIFSER SMYEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIGERRSN

1

IABTTARERL)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(HKFRSs) which in collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (HKICPA), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter
1115). A summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the Corporation is set out below.

The HKICPA has made certain amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Corporation. Note 1(c) provides
information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Corporation for the current
accounting period reflected in the financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is historical cost except for certain
financial assets which are stated at fair value as explained in
the accounting policies set out below.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgments about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

1

FEREFHE

(a)

(b)

BHIESH

AR BERERBELGTNAE
B EERN(ERRBRS
ER1I) (LB A ERER
BKE BB RELER) (BFE
SR EADRRE) BALARE
FERKEELEOGERRR R
RO EBEPIF11SB)RE
AEMFEMNEESHABRME
R e

BREGMAERARAGH
B R A R AT AR AT SR A R
BUBREENERMETE
AT e MR R R B IR AL
FRYMoIBSTERREHNE
B MZzEFEMRRERADEH
MARBREAR M BE ST HEH
BT

MBRERBEE

BT 825 2 A L b B A
HEE . HETEMERNAT
EESIR - BEEERNTE
B -

B(EBUBREEL) 2 BK -
EREM TGRSR EREAE
BT - R R R - Tt H
B A REREFESHBR
MERREE  BFE - WAEX
HZ 2HREHE - ARG RIAH
BRDENBELCREINERT
ATRREENEMBZERE
HERERAB BRI AR
HERESHEERAGBIIKREERN
R - ERERENER[ETHE
TR e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MFFR S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

FRHEFRIEEERSN - ABTTRERL)

(c)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of
HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial statements
and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in
the next year are discussed in note 2.

The Corporation’s functional currency is Hong Kong dollars.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period of the
Corporation.

None of the developments have had a material effect on how
the Corporation’s results and financial position for the current
or prior periods have been prepared or presented. The
Corporation has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

(c)

AEE T s % F et KA
B GEEFTRAFEZEIF
B ERHAEFTHETERZERT
FEMRR - B P}ET%%EEZ{I%
FERRRFE

E&*XEEE@W °

B e 2 B IR FE P B A B R
ﬁﬂ((éé?%ﬁﬁkatﬁ%ﬁg,ﬁ‘JﬁTTiF

MBRENERTE R ARSI
BB EE -
AROWEEEE RETT

B BENEH

%-5 St A EEE(ERME

bt
;:1

QE—E‘J%}EE S TFRARE A
= EJF,H\EFETE//\ExKZBﬁT °

LB Y BT AN B B Sk A TE B
B2 MEEME AR TT
AW EEATE - NABLKRKA
R A& 5t HARE 13 R A R 3
HRHRE o
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(d)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M RSHEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Temporary exemption from HKFRS 9, Financial
instruments

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition
and measurement. It sets out the requirements for recognising
and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and some
contracts to buy or sell non-financial items.

In January 2018, HKICPA issued Amendments to HKFRS 4,
Applying HKFRS 9 Financial instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance contracts, which provides two alternative measures
to address the different effective dates of HKFRS 9 and the
new insurance contracts standard HKFRS 17. These measures
include a temporary option for companies whose activities are
predominantly connected with insurance to defer the
effective date of HKFRS 9 until the earlier of the effective date
of HKFRS 17 and the financial reporting periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2023, as well as an approach that allows an
entity to remove from profit or loss the effects of certain
accounting mismatches that may occur before HKFRS 17 is
applied. The Corporation has elected to apply the temporary
option to defer the effective date of HKFRS 9 since it satisfies
the following criteria.

—  The Corporation has not previously applied any versions
of HKFRS 9,

— The Corporation’s activities are predominantly
connected with insurance at the annual reporting date
that immediately precedes 1 April 2016, i.e. 31 March
2016, based on an eligibility assessment that the
carrying amount of liabilities arising from contracts
within the scope of HKFRS 4 is less than 90% but the
total carrying amount of liabilities connected with
insurance is greater than 90% of the total carrying
amount of all its liabilities.

(d)

(FREFRIFERRSN - LAUBTT R B
ETRRYT(ERYBREE
Ao [£MT A

(BEVBHREERDF RN
(BRBGFHEANFER /T
B ERNEE] - RIS E M
BEE UHABE-LEERF
ISR A HNTERB M E LK

R2018F 1A HECHMAE
BEACEBTHHRELER)E 458
[RBEK] Z2185] - EACES
S HREEANFE R SRMTA]
B(EBMBHRELERDF 495
BERE(EBUBREERNE
SERFHCE BV RS LR E
7R AL AR ABH
HREMEEEIR - ZREHE
BREIZEBSRRBROAG
AETREBB(EBTIEREE
BB M AN A SERE(E
RS MEERDFE 17 R ER
BB R2023F1A1B 2%
5 46 1 B B R 55 HA R W & R A R
FHH MAHFEEEB=IGK
RCEBMISIRE LR FE 1757 &
FARTATRE A S T T iRiL &
Zo ABFANTHRGELELE
EETITREL(EEVERS
AR E O T H HRHEE o

—  ABZAIHKERTMMR
AHCE BT B REAER]D
FEO% ©

— HEEE016F481HRIZ
FEHRESAA2016F3 A
31R)  ABWMEEZEBRY
FARE - A EERTHER
RIEARRRCE BB WS
L) F4FHERNE LT
EXMNBEREELRE
BEBEREAEMNLL DR
0% BRIz ERER B EAK
HELMEAFERREE
B LE 51 22 72 90% o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MFFR S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BREFRIGERASN - ABTT AR

After the date of the eligibility assessment, there has been no
change in the Corporation’s activities that requires a
reassessment of the eligibility assessment by each assessment
year.

Referring to Amendments to HKFRS 4, the Corporation should
disclose additional information on financial assets in relation
to the election of the temporary option.

Financial assets of the Corporation are separated into the
following two groups:

(i) financial assets with contractual terms that give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal amount outstanding in accordance with
HKFRS 9 and are not held for trading or managed on a
fair value basis, which consist of cash and cash
equivalents, insurance and other receivables, and debt
securities; and

(i) allfinancial assets other than those specified in (i), which
consist of derivative assets and equity securities.

EERFEA 2K KEHNER
RERBEMBEENSEFGFE
EFFEER

RBCEABM B MEER) E 45
MER] AREEZEEITER
MiXEARVEEENBEIMER

RENOUHBEED RATMA

) EFARBGRERERH
EENARB(EEMBR
SEANDFISRTERNE
ANEENZAWERER
BEUREBHEIERIRAEN
AR FEE/EMETT
BEENMBEE  BRER
ERAEEY Rk
Hib W F IR R ES © &

(i) BOUINNEBEE 8
BEETAEE  BRAE
FRfEH -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M HRSHEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

The following table shows the fair value and changes in fair TRFAIMERBEEN R TFE
value of these two groups of financial assets. BERATEEZE

For the For the

As at year ended As at year ended

31 March 2021 31 March2021 31 March 2020 31 March 2020
R2021F  #BE20215 R2020F  BE20205
3A31H 3A31H 3A31H 3A31H
Change in Change in

Fair value fair value Fair value fair value
APRE ATMERD  AFAE ATEES
($) ($) ©)
(78) (7t) (7T)

Financial assets that met HEERRI M

Solely Payment of e LA MGG

Principal and Interest (ATER RS

(SPPI) criteria and are YD EEEE

not held for trading or IR HABHIE

the performance of WATEER

which is evaluated on ERSETEMGT

2 fair value basis RS EE 2,014529,776  2,626351 2188561530 (3909,446)
Others Hi 771,952,499 165,075,493 424,643,667 (65,140,932)

Total mE 2,786,482,275 167,701,844 2613205197 (69,050,378)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MFFR S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

The following table sets out the credit quality analysis for
financial assets that met the SPPI criteria and are not held for
trading or the performance of which is evaluated on a fair
value basis. The amounts on the table represent gross carrying
amounts determined in accordance with HKAS 39.

TERFVERTE [ABXAT] &
HAFBEEFRZAEHIFAR
FEEASERETHEMHEHT
BEENEEERSN - KAE
BRIEKEC(EB G ER)H 395
EEMAIREE -

AAA AAA 305,939,153 457,491,400
AA+ to AA- AA+to AA- 500,129,027 671,444,929
A+1to A- A+to A- 655,392,293 706,491,955
BBB+ to BBB- BBB+ to BBB- 535,758,142 337,599,026
Below investment grade ERIEEFTR - 1,273,003
Not rated BB R 17,311,161 14,261,217
Total FEEE 2,014,529,776 2,188,561,530

As of 31 March 2021, the fair value and the carrying amount of
financial assets applying HKAS 39 that are below investment
grade or above) amounted to HK$17,311,161 (2020:
HKS$15,534,220).

R2021E3A318  BRIZEEFT
BT BEEELRERERB(EE
S ER)EHENRFEBER
R T (& 5 517,311,161 7T (2020 :
15,534,220 7T) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M RSHEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(e) Insurance contracts

(i)

(ii)

Classification of contracts

Contracts under which the Corporation accepts
significant insurance risk from another party (the
policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the
policyholder or other beneficiary if a specified uncertain
future event (the insured event) adversely affects the
policyholder or other beneficiary are classified as
insurance contracts. Insurance risk is risk other than
financial risk. Insurance contracts may also transfer some
financial risk.

The Corporation has elected to treat all credit insurance
contracts as insurance contracts and to account for
them in accordance with HKFRS 4, Insurance contracts.

Recognition and measurement of contracts
Premiums

Gross premiums written reflect business written during
the year.

The earned proportion of premiums is recognised as
revenue. Premiums are earned from the date of
attachment of risk over the indemnity period based on
the pattern of the risks underwritten.

Unearned premium provision

The provision for unearned premiums comprises the
proportion of gross premiums written which is
estimated to be earned in the following or subsequent
financial years according to the payment terms of each
shipment.

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

(e) MREEEX

(i)

(ii)

BB

et 75 KA FE N RERE B (R
REF)HRPHEMZ 5
ABTNEE  MABE
BEANEIREZRPH
BERRERERILRZEE
ZRPHEMERA %
EENEERFRBREL -
B L B 7 B 755 L B LA S0
MER - REBEAQITAE
B B SR o

AREMBERRERA L
RRBRAEL  ARB(EE
MBHRELER)E45% : R
BREX ZRENK

BRIER Rt 8
Rz &

XRNRREBBERRSF
MRS o

FEFCEROEE D E
R tas o RIBARE R
BV IE - R B R AR R
=EEER B MR -

KEHE (FIRR BETALE

REPMEERBREFRREES
ERE SR EN NG
RATEFR T —EsE &
FRFEERETNIERES
BRI B AR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MFFR S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(R RIFEERSN - OB TR R

Claims

Claims incurred comprise the settlement and handling
costs of paid and outstanding claims arising from events
occurring during the financial year together with
adjustments to prior year claims provisions.

Claims outstanding comprise provisions for the
Corporation’s estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all
claims incurred but unpaid at the end of the reporting
period whether intimated or not, and related external
claims handling expenses.

Claims outstanding are assessed by reviewing individual
claims and making allowance for claims incurred but
not yet intimated. Estimates of salvage and subrogation
recoveries are presented separately as assets. Recoveries
are assessed in a manner similar to the assessment of
claims outstanding.

Adjustments to claims provisions established in prior
years are reflected in the financial statements of the
period in which the adjustments are made and
disclosed separately if material.

Reinsurance

The Corporation cedes reinsurance in the normal course
of business for the purpose of limiting its net loss
potential through the diversification of its risks. Assets,
liabilities, income and expenses arising from ceded
reinsurance contracts are presented separately from the
related assets, liabilities, income and expenses from the
related insurance contracts because the reinsurance
arrangements do not relieve the Corporation from its
direct obligations to its policyholders.

B ESREEEN
B E P8 A F 1 5l B
MENERNOEESRE
MEEREERA  EF
HAEFERERRESSE
HFEEE

ANGEESEERABMG
FHEEMBEREE B RS
BRI ESE (T
wh D) TR REK
R KB BRI
FRERIEF

ABEESEILRTE
RIRERFTE - LRLES
BREBZNFEESEEDL
- B R RAEERE
HEtRENEBANBILT
FEE - BRBESBEMN
AR EESENEL
77 AR

HAEFERERRESRE
IR0 R3PS (S
HIM MM HmE AR
MEERNFHEAGH IR

=

BIRE
AREREEBBETD
HERRE  EBDMER
REELENERFE - A
RBRE T T EREAR
RHRPHNEREME &
BREROHEOMELN
BE AfE BARMAX
HARRR A OMELN
HEEE BE WAR
R D27 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M RSHEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Only rights under contracts that give rise to a significant
transfer of insurance risk are accounted for as
reinsurance assets. Rights under contracts that do not
transfer significant insurance risk are accounted for as
financial instruments.

Reinsurance premiums for ceded reinsurance are
recognised as an expense on a basis that is consistent
with the recognition basis for the premiums on the
related insurance contracts. Reinsurance premiums are
expensed over the period that the reinsurance cover is
provided based on the expected pattern of the
reinsured risks. The unexpended portion of ceded
reinsurance premiums is included in reinsurance assets.

Reinsurance assets are assessed for impairment at the
end of each reporting period. An asset is deemed
impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an
event that occurred after its initial recognition, that the
Corporation may not recover all amounts due, and that
the event has a reliably measurable impact on the
amounts that the Corporation will receive from the
reinsurers.

Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, insurance contract
liabilities are tested for adequacy by comparing current
estimates of all future contractual cash flows to the
carrying value of the liability and any related assets.
Where a shortfall is identified, an additional provision is
made and the Corporation recognises the deficiency in
profit or loss for the year.

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

REEYEBENRBRA
BREELER  TEIIE
BRBEE - BAMNERN
TEHHEBEARRER
APIEERTA -

DHBREOBRBIRE -
RERBRRAEONRE
HRAEE-HWEEER
RAX - BREEERIR
HERRPBEREBRR
R FREIE P ERST -
D HBRERE R H
MAORFABRBEE -

REFEERYEFEBER
REERDRE- WM&
MHEREERE L@ E
B MEBREETEEER
R R AR W R Y= B A E
HeHE MExEHETED
NSRS
B ABMpER R
q AMEREERR/R
18 o

B&7E 1R

ARESEEATELR
PrBERENE DR RE
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YHZFENBERRER
JE5Ah o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MFFR S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

FRHEFRIEEERSN - ABTTRERL)

(f)

(9)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the statement of
financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 1(i)). Depreciation is calculated to
write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment
using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

— Leasehold land and building held for own use 40 years

— Leasehold improvements 5 years
— Computer equipment 3 years
— Motor vehicle 3 years
— Office machinery and furniture 5 years

Available-for-sale securities

Investments in listed and unlisted debt and equity securities
are classified as available-for-sale securities. When available-
for-sale securities are recognised initially, they are measured at
fair value, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of available-for-sale
securities are recognised on the trade date, i.e,, the date that
the Corporation commits to purchase the asset. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of available-for-sale
securities that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale securities are
measured at fair value, with any gains or losses recognised
directly in the fair value reserve, which is a separate
component of equity, until the investment is derecognised or
until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gains or losses previously reported in the
fair value reserve are included in profit or loss. In the case of
monetary items such as debt securities, foreign exchange
gains and losses are directly recognised in profit or loss. Where
these investments are interest-bearing, interest calculated
using effective interest method is recognised in profit or loss.
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(i)

(ii)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M RSHEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference
to quoted market bid prices at the close of business at
the end of the reporting period. For investments where
there is no active market, fair value is determined using
valuation techniques that provide a reliable estimate of
prices which could be obtained in actual market
transactions. Such techniques include using recent
arm'’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis;
and option pricing models.

Derecognition

An item of available-for-sale securities is derecognised
where:

— the right to receive cash flows from the
investment has expired;

—  the Corporation retains the rights to receive cash
flows from the investment, but has assumed an
obligation to pay them in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

— the Corporation has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the investment and either
(a) has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the investment, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the investment, but has
transferred control of the investment.

Where these investments are derecognised, the
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised
directly in the fair value reserve are recognised in profit
orloss.

(i)

(ii)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIGERRSN

(h)

(i

IABTTARERL)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair

value. At the end of each reporting period the value is

remeasured. The gains or losses on remeasurement to fair

value are recognised immediately to profit or loss.

Impairment of assets

(i)

Impairment of available-for-sale securities and
insurance and other receivables

The Corporation assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is any objective evidence that any
item of available-for-sale securities and insurance and
other receivables is impaired. Objective evidence of
impairment includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Corporation including but not limited
to one or more of the following loss events:

— significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

—  significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

— asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below
its cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M RSHEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

If such evidence exists, any impairment loss is
determined and recognised as follows:

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative
losses that have been recognised in the fair value
reserve are reclassified to profit or loss. The
amount of the cumulative losses that is
recognised in profit or loss is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and current fair
value, less any impairment losses on that asset
previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in
respect of available-for-sale equity securities are
not reversed through profit or loss. Any
subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale
debt securities are reversed if the subsequent
increase in fair value can be objectively related to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in
such circumstances are recognised in profit or
loss.

(FRHEFRIEEERSN - ABTTRERL)

WMAEEFERFE - RER

BERATHAEE R E

'

— ERAVEERFES

BRI HERE S

Z R ERAEHD
BERHEXR -NEx
KPR R EE
SE/WBRA(E
HBRERN A ER R
BiE) mIBE A FE
BEZZ8  REEM
SRR BE R AERN
BERERE -

RiEm &R A
HERARE S ZRE
EBETeRERRE
B ZEEEANTE
BEFEE Y E(AT35 hn Al
M E A 4R & IR = R

=7
e ©

fHpER D FEEE
hnBe 5 8 b B SRR
EERKELENER
HE - A EE
HZREFE® R
Bl o WUt EFE MR T K
WEERELDENE
AR



25 Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation

Annual Report 2020-21

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M RSHYEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

For insurance and other receivables carried at
amortised cost, impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the asset’s original
effective interest rate, where the effect of
discounting was material. This assessment is
made collectively where these assets share similar
risk characteristics, such as similar past due status,
and have not been individually assessed as
impaired. Future cash flows for assets which were
assessed for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be linked objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
A reversal of an impairment loss is only
recognised to the extent that it does not result in
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.

When the recovery of insurance and other
receivables carried at amortised cost was
considered doubtful but not remote, associated
impairment losses are recorded using an
allowance account. When the Corporation is
satisfied that recovery was remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against
insurance and other receivables directly.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed
against the allowance account. Other changes in
the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in profit or loss.
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(ii)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M RSHEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Impairment of other non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required (other
than available-for-sale securities), the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is
calculated as the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs
to sell, and is determined for each individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable amount
is determined from the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to
profit or loss in the period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to
whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset is reversed only
if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
however, not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
such impairment loss is credited to profit or loss in the
period in which it arises.

(ii)
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BREFRIGERASN - ABTT AR

1)

(k)

m

(m)

Insurance and other receivables

Insurance and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts (see note 1(i)(i)), except
where the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment losses
for bad and doubtful debts (see note 1i)(i)).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Insurance and other payables

Insurance and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies have been translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the approximate market rates of exchange ruling at
the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses,
whether realised or unrealised, are dealt with in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M RSHEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(n) Related parties

(@

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Corporation if that person:

(i)

(iff)

has control or joint control over the Corporation;

has significant influence over the Corporation; or

is a member of the key management personnel
of the Corporation or the Corporation’s parent.

An entity is related to the Corporation if any of the
following conditions applies:

U]

(i)

(i)

(iv)

the entity and the Corporation are members of
the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others);

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member);

both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity;
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
LA TT R BRI

(FREFRIGERRSN

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the
Corporation or any entity related to the
Corporation;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity); or

the entity, or any member of a group of which it
is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Corporation or the Corporation’s
parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the

entity.

(o) Revenue recognition

(i)

(ii)

Premiums

The accounting policy in relation to revenue from
insurance contracts is disclosed in note 1(e)(ii).

Reinsurers’ commissions

Reinsurers’ commissions are recognised when the

reinsurance premiums are accounted for and are based

on the contractual commission rates.
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(p)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M RSHEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(iii)  Dividend income

—  Dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to
receive payment is established unconditionally.

—  Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the
investment goes ex-dividend.

(iv) Interestincome

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

Employee benefits

(i) Salaries and paid annual leave are accrued in the year in
which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Corporation.

(i) Obligations for contributions to the defined
contribution retirement plans, including contributions
payable under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised as an expense
in profit or loss as incurred.

(p)

(iii)

(iv)
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(FREFRIGERRSN

2

IABTTARERL)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date
of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the year then ended. While management
believes that the amounts included in these financial statements
reflect its best estimates and assumptions, actual results could differ
from those estimates. The Corporation’s principal estimates include:

— provision for claims;
—  contingency reserve; and
—  impairment of available-for-sale equity and debt securities.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty, including assumptions and
key risk factors, and critical judgments in relation to these accounting
policies are set out in notes 4, 6 and below.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity securities

The Corporation follows the guidance of HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement, when determining
whether there is objective evidence of impairment. The Corporation
determines that available-for-sale equity securities are impaired
when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value below its cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value below its cost is not recoverable within a reasonable time
period is judgemental in nature, so profit or loss could be affected by
differences in judgement.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale debt securities

The Corporation follows the guidance of HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement, when determining
whether there is objective evidence of impairment. This
determination requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Corporation evaluates, among other factors, the
duration of debt securities, the change in credit rating of the issuer,
and to the extent to which the fair value of an available-for-sale debt
security is less than its cost or carrying amount, and the expected
time span the Corporation will hold on to this investment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M RSHEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Exposure to insurance and financial risks arises in the normal course
of the Corporation’s business. This section summarises these risks

and the way the Corporation manages them.

(a)

Insurance risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility
that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the
amount of the resulting claim. The Corporation manages its
insurance risk mainly through its underwriting and reinsurance
strategies.

The Corporation’s insurance business covers non-payment
risks arising from:

(i) Buyer risks — insolvency and bankruptcy, default and
contract repudiation; and

(i) Country risks — blockage or delay in foreign exchange
remittance, cancellation of import licences, import bans,
payment moratorium, war, revolution, riot and natural
disaster.

For the assessment and monitoring of buyer risks, the
Corporation takes into consideration both qualitative and
quantitative factors and conducts regular reviews on the
buyers' credit standing and payment performance. As regards
country risks, the Corporation periodically reviews the
economic and political conditions of the insured markets so as
to revise its underwriting guidelines, wherever appropriate.
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(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

HRAREHIREOEXBLEOE
THTE - BURREREE RS
ETHmENERRR - R &

As the majority of the insured exports are for the markets
disclosed below, the risks underwritten concentrate on the

buyer risks in these markets. Insured business by major

markets is shown below: TS ENZRERFOT
2021 2020

Sum insured % of total Sum insured 9% of total
$million  suminsured $ million sum insured
ZHRE HIRAE XRE X FRER
(BBT) ) (B&rT) %
Mainland China B A 56,182 43.0 50,247 418
USA E3E 34,931 26.7 24,203 20.1
UK HE 5,138 3.9 6,444 54
Germany =5 2,952 23 3,299 27
Canada mnex 2,375 1.8 1738 15
Netherlands A 1,900 1.5 1,625 14
Australia SN 1,439 1.1 1467 12
Other markets Hitmis 25,771 19.7 31,221 259
Total sum insured ZIREBE 130,688 100.0 120,244 1000

HtbB T E 585045488
TT(20205E - 13954 & L) A
BEMREMINEEIFINTIES o
TSR 2 REBBEN7.2%
(20204F : 11.6%) °

Of the insured amount on “Other markets”, $9,454 million
(2020: $13,954 million) was on Hong Kong for ultimate export
to overseas markets. Such amount represents 7.2% of the total
sum insured (2020: 11.6%).

(i) Underwriting strategy (i)  RRE

The Corporation’s underwriting strategy seeks diversity
to ensure a balanced portfolio of risks. As such, it is
believed that this reduces the variability of the outcome.
The Corporation also aims to achieve accurate, objective
and prompt assessment of risks to support exporters
with professional credit management services to help
them expand business.

Underwriters are delegated with underwriting
authorities that set out the limits that they can issue
according to their rank and experience. The Corporation
has established procedures and internal credit
committees to underwrite risks and review large
exposures on a regular basis.

B B AR SRR 1 KA
BHEa AR RE
BROIAEEE UHE
B BE ARG
R BEEXREEER
FREXELOE  EoH
AREEE -

AR A B 18T W AR TE )
SE THEZRRER
AR AR AR R S AR B
E o ARE BRI ARERF
RRIAMEEEREZES
g EHRSERERR -
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Reinsurance strategy

The Corporation reinsures its risks to limit its exposure
to underwriting losses with a quota share treaty with
annual renewal. To manage the risks and to ensure the
reinsurers have the capability to honour their shares of
insurance liabilities, the Corporation has carefully
selected reinsurers with good credit standing to join the
programmes and regularly reviewed their credibility,
with reference to the advice from a professional and
reputable broker.

(b) Financial risk

(i)

Credit risk

The Corporation is exposed to credit risk that its
policyholders or counterparties become incapable to
pay amounts in full when due. Key areas where the
Corporation is exposed to credit risk are its insurance
and other receivables, debt securities, bank balances
and through its reinsurance assets.

— Insurance and other receivables

The Corporation has no significant concentration
of credit risk, with exposure spreading over a
number of policyholders and counterparties. The
receivables from policyholders are due within 14
days from the date of billing. Reminders will be
sent to policyholders in respect of those long
outstanding invoices. Management reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual debt
regularly to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are recognised for irrecoverable debts.

(ii)

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

AR R

RARBBBREEERR -
MASFEINKED R
BRRBIARRR - BE
ERkRERTRESR
NETFA SRR EE -
ABFABEARIFES
M HEREMAGE - L2
ZEXRAGFERENE
R EBmaRENER
AL

(b) EAFSEBE

(i)

=EmE
AREHERPAXRZE F

ARER B REXN 2
BeBNEERR - AR
FEEERRNEIEER
AR B e B A & W RIR
Br  RITEHRRBRRE
BEMESNEAR -

—  RERREMEKRTIE

HREREZBERE
ERZSHFHIE B
AR ERRRIL
TP - BRERFHK
HEBHEHIRERS
FEET 14 HRE|HE] o K
B R HRENK
BEWRPFEERN
B o B EE HieE
FREH AT E S
B AR
(a1 {5 755 HE 58 7T 2 HO R
EEE -
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Debt securities

Debt securities are normally only liquid securities
and with high credit ratings assigned by leading
international credit ratings agencies. To reduce
the credit risk associated with debt securities, the
Corporation restricts the fund managers to invest
in debt securities with credit ratings not below
BBB- of Standard & Poor’s or equivalent rating by
Moody'’s, (2020: not below BBB- of Standard &
Poor's or equivalent rating by Moody'’s).

Bank balances

The Corporation’s credit risk is attributable to
bank balances. To reduce the credit risk
associated with bank balances, the Corporation is
restricted to placing deposits with approved
banks which should be local licensed banks under
the Banking Ordinance (Chapter 155) with good
financial strength and credit rating.

Reinsurance assets

To reduce the credit risk with insurance debtors,
the Corporation takes into account, among other
factors, ratings and evaluation by recognised
credit ratings agencies, their claims payment and
underwriting track record, as well as the
Corporation’s past transaction experience with
them. The Corporation manages the risks through
careful selection of reinsurers and regularly
reviews their credibility. The Standard & Poor’s
credit ratings of the reinsurers for the 2021
reinsurance treaty are “"A-" or higher (2020: “A-" or
higher).

&%

BEH—MRERKRER
WEWEELEEE
BB Ls TE
BEGNES - Ak
KEEBELFBHENGEE
Bk ABHEES
IR AR E TMER
Z JAE I [BBB-) 15
B RS mzm
=1 A /9 1E (2020
TEREEL®
[BBB-] sk A2 T
;) o

IRTTHEER

ABHEERR S
ERIRITA R © AR
LEFRITEBRNE
ERR - ABRRE
GREERZER
170 MZERITES
RIRCIRIT )
(BAEEBIFE155F)
A0 BB R ATFE T
T RERFEHAR
HIFIEIRTT o

BREEE

BRIEBRBREBSA
MEERRE  KBE
E(EHRafE)RE
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2021 FERABHET 2173
ENBRENEEL
MIEETRHEA-]
3 LA E(2020%F
[A-] kA k) -



HREHOERRBRE  2020-21F7R 36

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MFR S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

(i) Liquidity risk (i) BEREMEE
Liquidity management is essential to ensure the NBESEBHERED
Corporation has the ability to meet its obligations as B NENEBER 5
they fall due. The Corporation’s policy is to regularly FZ ARMEEETEH
monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ERARLEHARDES
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and Bk HRERFTENER
readily realisable marketable securities to meet its TRENAIBESERNEA
liquidity requirements in the short and longer terms. BESF UhEEBERE
The following table details the insurance and financial TRFINEE B ORE
liabilities at the end of the reporting period: K% asE
Total
contractual Within one
Carrying undiscounted year or on
value cashflows demand After 1 year
R3A318  RFREN 1R
REE  BREREH REXR 154
() ($) ($) (%)
(7t) &) (7t) ()
At 31 March 2021 R202153 /318
Policy deposits REHS 18215960 18,215,960 181,600 18,034,360
Amounts due to reinsurers  JE {7 & FUA 58,819,642 58,819,642 58,819,642 -
Other creditors and Hi TR
accrued charges fEsTE M 45,030,086 45,030,086 45,030,086 -
122,065,688 122,065,688 104,031,328 18,034,360
At 31 March 2020 M202063A31H
Policy deposits REHE 17,168310 17,168310 396,900 16771410
Amounts due to reinsurers & B R & 7 54,130,955 54,130,955 54,130,955 -
Other creditors and HinErz&
accrued charges fEFE A 48,625,710 48,625,710 48,625,710 -

119,924,975 119,924,975 103,153,565 16,771,410
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(FREFRIFERRSN

(iii)

VAR T A B L)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that interest rates will move
and result in profits or losses to the Corporation. The
Corporation’s interest rate risk is concentrated in its
investment portfolio and cash at bank. The Corporation
entered into short position of US Treasury Note futures
contracts to mitigate the interest rates risk associated
with debt securities. The notional contract amounts of
US Treasury Note futures contracts with short position
entered into by the Corporation at 31 March 2021 is
$151,514,312 (2020: $189,000,852).

The effective interest rates at the end of the reporting
period and the maturities are set out in notes 10 and 17
to the financial statements.

A sensitivity analysis of fixed rate debt securities and
cash deposits at bank at the end of the reporting period
is performed. The following details the effect of change
in interest rate with all other variables held constant.

2021
Increase/  Effecton
(decrease)  profitand
ininterest retained
rate earnings
HRAR
FELH/ REER
(TR) i}
) $ million
(B8
Fixed rate debt securities ETE FIE B4 0.5 -
(0.5) =
Fixedincomefuture ~ EEFIZHE
contracts 0.5 5.73
(0.5) (5.73)
Cash deposits atbanks ~ SR1TIR & 7750 0.5 0.50
(0.5) (0.50)

Effecton
other
components
of equity

A
BEHo

M
$ million

(BB

(43.57)
43.57

(iii)

Increase/
(decrease)
[INNEES

Tl 2 2

FERBIENREEHME
MAREEBENAR -
AEWAHERBEEEHR
RIEEHEE RIBRITHER -
RNBEIL AR EFAHER
EHIEA QSR E S
EOMERERR XBR
2021 %3 A31 8 5T 32 M9 %
AEREEEFHEESLD
AERAHETEA151,514312
7% (2020 : 189,000,852 7T ) °

REEEHNERMNERE
BB R E N RS E
1017

B B E R E 88 5 R
RITREEFRARNEERE
TR - M XK H
VR E (BRRAMAEM2E
REFAE)FHHNT

2020

Effect on
profit and

retained

Effect on
other
components
rate

eamnings of equity

%

b7

S million S million
(BBm) (

05 - (35.76)
(05) - 35.76
05 14.12 -
(05) (14.12) -
05 094 -
(05) (0.94) -
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Equity price risk

The Corporation is exposed to equity price changes
arising from equity investments classified as available-
for-sale equity securities. To reduce the equity price risk
associated with equity securities, the Corporation
restricts the fund managers to invest no more than 30%
of the total value of portfolio in equities and to invest in
approved stock markets with minimum market
capitalisation requirement. Furthermore, the
Corporation entered into short position of S&P 500
index futures contracts and Hang Seng index futures
contracts to mitigate the equity price risk associated
with equity securities. The notional contract amount of
the futures contract with short position entered into by
the Corporation at 31 March 2021 are $11,958,488 (2020:
$5,975,246).

The following table indicates the approximate change
in the Corporation’s equity in response to reasonably
possible changes in the relevant stock market indices in
respect of listed investments with all other variables
held constant.

2021

Effect on Effect on

Changein ~ profitand other

market retained components

indices | earnings  of equity

E2 Y] HEM

REEN RERZHD

Hsg b2

$million  $ million

(BBn) (ABR)

Equity securities PR AN 10 - (69.96)

(10 - 69.96

Equity futures contracts  JRAERE A4 10 (1.20) -
1

(iv)

Chan

M

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

BRAESE R

NBEE KRB A4 SR
AEHFLENEREER
B o A R K 81 A% A 3B 5 48
BHBRAEERR £
BMTEHSEENELELE
HIEHEAEBETSBA
30% - {2 AT IR A R
B HERETMEZR®
BHEMH o W NBET
SR B IR AL # 500 HE EUHA
EAHRELEHEES
B PAE PR A B S
BAERRK - XBR
202143 A31 8 5T 32 M9 %
PHEZEAGNSEAR
11,958,488 75 (2020 :
5,975,246 7T) ©

TRETARAEBLRE
&R TS A R
352 8D 0 S0 5 2 OB
nEE(BRAERLEH
RETHE) -

Effecton Effecton

gein profitand other
market retained  components
indices earnings of equity
5 U fofEas
A50%E

$ million $ million

(B8n) (ARER)

10 - (43.50)

(10) - 4350

10 (060) -

(10) 060 -
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(v)  Fairvalues

Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the carrying value of
financial instruments measured at fair value at the end

of the reporting period across the three levels of the fair

value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 7, Financial

Instruments: Disclosures, with the fair value of each
financial instrument categorised in its entirety based on
the lowest level of input that is significant to that fair
value measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

identical financial instruments

on observable market data

Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured using
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices
in active markets for similar financial instruments,
or using valuation techniques in which all
significant inputs are directly or indirectly based

Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured using
valuation techniques in which any significant
input is not based on observable market data

(v)

ATEE
BATEEHENSBT

=

NFEEBR

TREIREEFBZA
FEEFENERTAN
IRE(ER(B B BRELE
AE7SR2ER] — 2T
A RERREN=ER
FEEERE N - BED
BMIAZAFEETEZAE
REEREN2EETD
B AHZ2BYEQFEER
AAEOARERE - BH
BRSENT

— E-ER(EBE
) : R AR
B ARERIAN
BB CRERR) THH
2 DB -

— FE_E&:FRER
B ERUNE
BTANBESES
HEEEN R FE
B HEMFRANE
E2YHEENAR
BEELEE T
ERHNAEBRETISH
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— F-BA(KREE
AR BBLEREE
MAFEE AER
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The best evidence of fair value is a quoted price in an
actively traded market. In the event that the market for
a financial instrument is not active, a valuation
technique is used. The majority of valuation techniques
employ only observable market data, and so the
reliability of the fair value measurement is high.
However, certain financial instruments are valued on
the basis of valuation techniques that feature one or
more significant market inputs that are not observable.
For these instruments, the fair value measurement
derived is more judgemental. ‘Not observable’ in this
context means that there is little or no current market
data available from which to determine the level at
which an arm’s length transaction would likely occur.
But it generally does not mean that there is absolutely
no market data available upon which to base a
determination of fair value (historical data may, for
example, be used). Furthermore, the assessment of the
hierarchy level is based on the lowest level of input that
is significant to the fair value of the financial instrument.
Consequently, the level of uncertainty in the
determination of the unobservable inputs will generally
give rise to valuation uncertainty that is less than the fair
value itself.

Level 1

2021

Level 2

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

AR ZMBNBRESE
ERFEENKEKRE-
X EETANMHILN
R RFEENEER
R MAETE - K& h
B AREAAERENT
B HItEERFE
ﬁmT eER®E o AT
ETE2RTANGENE
ARER-HEZHEEK
i AN R B 2R 1 T 35 U o
HRZFTANAFEE
AERARERERTIE
HIET - RULERT - [AA]
BRI NERRERARD
088 B I 5 BUR AT A
NEBERAFRZEHENK
T AME—MRBERT
BATRRZELEMS
BT REEEAFEER
# ELHE (520 7] {56 R /R St 2K
B) o tbsh - AP EERER
oW EEENE SR
TEARFEEERETE
ZRERENSZE - Ft -
EETABEN2EEAR
BROTHEEE—RES
KL R EER S KA
BTN -

Level 3

EZER

Assets BE
Available-for-sale A EE
securities:

— Listed — 2,264,573,588 156,841,035 185,120 2,421,599,743

— Unlisted — LM - 55,553,344 - 55,553,344

Futures contracts HEAH 3,960,181 - - 3,960,181

Warrants RIRE 15,589 - - 15,589
2,268,549,358 212,394,379 185,120 2,481,128,857
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Assets BE
Available-for-sale A EES
securities:
— Listed — I 1,133,742,755 881,910,712 185,120 2,015,838,587
— Unlisted — L - 159,090,263 - 159,090,263
Futures contracts HEAHL (9,504,602) - - (9,504,602)
1,124,238,153 1,041,000,975 185,120 2,165,424,248

Available-for-sale securities amounting to $567,057,566
were transferred from Level 2 in 2020 to Level 1 in 2021,
while no Level 1 available-for-sale securities in 2020
were transferred to Level 2 in 2021 (2020: $161,942,467
were transferred from Level 1in 2019 to Level 2 in 2020,
while no Level 2 available-for-sale securities in 2019
were transferred to Level 1 in 2020). The transfer was
due to a change in trading volume and/or the number
of broker quotes available in an active market. The
Corporation’s policy is to recognise transfers between
levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the
reporting period in which they occur.

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2 fair
value measurements

The fair value of available-for-sale securities in Level 2 is
determined by using valuation techniques and inputs
using third-party pricing information without
adjustment from the fund managers.

HRRZER RN ER
RSHRRERERE -
44 {8 /567,057,566 7 HY T]
BB E 5 R2021F &
20005 E —BRWKED
ElE—EH - BREAH
HEBESFH2020FHFE —
8 @& 5 52021 FHE
— B (2020 : 161,942,467
JCER2019F M 3 — B A
B E020FME_ER
BERENHIEERS B
019FME _BREES
EI20200FME—EAR) o &
BHEEEREEREA
FEEERZENEERE

Re
FE_EBRAFEEFED
HETNERSE

FE_ERMAHEEES
MAFEERKAMER
ERARBESEIEFEN
F=ZNEEEHMENZ
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Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

The movement during the year in the balance of Level 3
fair value measurements are as follows:

(BAFBUFEBRSN - AT REND)
BHE=BR L FEE

FENEZBRATEE
SFEZEBMT -

Available-for-sale equity securities T {it H £ I 4< 3% 3%

Beginning of period F7) 185,120 370,240
Payment for purchases A = -
Net unrealised gains or losses FEANBRERR

recognised in the statement of RAE MR AR

profit or loss and other 2 ARERWE K

comprehensive income 518558

during the period - (185,120)
Transfer from/(to) Level 1 wEHE/ (H)E—ER - -
At the end of period FR 185,120 185,120
Total gains or losses for the year FENBLELEWRZR

reclassified from other E=boibon ol €

comprehensive income iR G = -
Total gains or losses for the year  WREEBHE 2 EE

included in profit or loss for MmEstAFEEBEZER

assets held at the end of 2 Wk BE R

the reporting period - (185,120)
An available-for-sale security amounting to $370,240 — I8 K 4218 370,240 TTHY

was classified from Level 1in 2016 to Level 3in 2017
due to trading suspension in April 2016. In the absence
of an active market, the security’s fair value is estimated
on the basis of the quoted price before trading
suspension. After analysis of the investee’s prospects
and other factors, the security’s fair value was adjusted
downward from $370,240 to $185,120 in 2020.

A E R HFR2016F M
A B {5 R T R 2017 4F 4% &
DEFZBH - ZAEH
EEZEER206FEHED A
FE—EH - AR ER
RPMG EAFEEAR
DEZBFERAORE
REMEERMGR - &5
MEZBHERENS REAM
A% HEQAFEER
2020 £F JE A A 370,240 7T 3
{KZE185,1207T °



43 Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation  Annual Report 2020-21

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MFFRSHYEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

(vi)  Foreign exchange risk (vi) IMERfE
At 31 March 2021 and 2020, respectively, approximately B 220214 20203 A
92.1% and 88.8% of the Corporation’s investments were 318 ABAINEFTER
denominated in foreign currencies. CREED AL F21% K
88.8% °
The following table indicates the approximate change TRETNEEBRBF
in the Corporation’s profit for the year, retained earnings Es A RE R R N2 E At
and other components of equity in response to EmE D HEXGIRERL
reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange RENMEENBN R -

rates to which the Corporation had exposure at the end
of the reporting period.

2021
Change Effect on Effect on
in foreign profit and other
exchange retained components
Currency rate earnings of equity

HRFR HEM
RE R i)

fE =R & 2 2

$ million % $ million $ million

(BET) (BBT) (BBT)

EUR BT 169.20 6.5 5.0 3.08 5.38
(5.0) (3.08) (5.38)

JPY HE 43.99 1.7 2.0 0.04 0.84
(2.0) (0.04) (0.84)

GBP g 31.39 1.2 4.0 0.11 1.15
(4.0) (0.11) (1.15)

RMB AR 16.84 0.6 3.0 0.51 =
(3.0) (0.51) =

CHF bRyl 12.01 0.5 6.0 0.05 0.67

(6.0) (0.05) (0.67)
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2020
Change Effect on Effect on
in foreign profit and other
exchange retained  components
Currency =§:3 rate earnings of equity
| K
REE & A
BEE 82 B R &
$ million ! % $ million $ million
(B&T) (A&T) (BBT)
EUR BT 85.11 37 40 1.39 201
(4.0) (1.39) (2.01)
JPY HIg] 38.16 1.7 30 0.04 1.10
(3.0) (0.04) (1.10)
GBP B 19.26 0.8 30 0.05 0.52
(3.0) (0.05) (0.52)
CHF I ARD 18.02 0.8 1.0 0.02 0.16
(1.0) 0.02) (0.16)
SGD AT 1022 04 20 0.20 -
(2.0) (0.20) -
Management considers the foreign exchange risk of EEERARIFAEEITHI
holding US dollar to be minimal. Furthermore, the L - N N o R NI =5
Corporation would enter into forward foreign exchange AIE] SR EASMNE & 4D 0 DA
contracts to mitigate the foreign exchange risk of HrEFTUIINEREES
certain investments denominated in foreign currencies. IEVIRE KRB 2021 53
The Corporation did not enter into forward foreign A318 X2020%3H31H
exchange contracts at 31 March 2021 and 31 March RAFRAIMES L -

2020.
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4

IABTTARERL)

PROVISION FOR CLAIMS NOT YET INTIMATED

The provision for claims not yet intimated is calculated using the
Bornhuetter-Ferguson method. The Bornhuetter-Ferguson method
is a combination of the loss development method and an expected
loss ratio approach. This gives an ultimate estimate consisting of
incurred losses to date plus the expected emergence of future
losses. The expected loss ratio assumption used for this method is
selected by taking consideration of historical information, business
portfolio and industry experience. The provision is normally kept
open for two accounting years. This process remains unchanged
from prior years.

The Corporation believes that the provision for outstanding claims is
adequate. However, an increase of 5% in the expected loss ratio in
the latest underwriting year would decrease both profit and net
assets by $4.06 million (2020: $4.00 million).

CAPITAL

The Corporation refunded the initial capital injection of $20 million
to the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
in May 2012. The Corporation’s capital and reserves as at 31 March
2021 totalled $2,614.88 million (2020: $2,265.69 million).

The Corporation aims to encourage and support export trade
through the provision of insurance protection for Hong Kong
exporters against non-payment risks arising from commercial and
political events.

The Corporation has to follow the requirements stipulated in section
12 of the of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance (Chapter 1115) in managing its capital and reserves (see
note 6). The Corporation will determine the total amount required
by taking into account the sums at risk under the contracts of
insurance it has entered into. The Corporation complied with such
requirements as at years ended 31 March 2021 and 2020. The
Corporation’s overall capital management strategy remains
unchanged from prior years. In addition, the maximum liability the
Corporation is permitted to undertake should not at any time exceed
the Statutory Maximum Liability, which is guaranteed by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region under
section 23 of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance (Chapter 1115) (see note 20).

4

REZRBEAR

K&K B (B8 78 1R & F A Bornhuetter-
Fergusonﬁ 75 & # o Bornhuetter-
Ferguson /A G T BREBIEMIEH
BREE - GERM T HEMEE - EF
BREEZSEEEMNERN EEHLELY
RIRIEKR < EERRUL A EMTEREL
EHRBEEENRELES - EBEEH
TEERIEER - IR —REREMNE

BN o W AR B AR LR
T o
AR - REARENERERA

AMMRRN SO PR FEIAFBIRE
1#a05% - Al A REEFES R D

e —

406870 (20205 : 4008 7T) °

B

ABKR2012%5 AMEBFERBNRE
B AEE H2,0008 TC ° B E 202143
A318 AREAKREBEBEER20E

e —

1,488 8 7T (20204 : 221865698 TT) °

RBEEABTBSLHO/MEHE OERR
SR RED O AEEERBUAEY
mABEUEIFIER R - e kX
BEAZS -

NBERB(ESLE DERERBIED)
(BBEDIEINSE) B1I2FREEE
R fHE (E2RKEe) - ABREZEE
E ] s ARS A LI P AVE R LA & A
EHRE ABR2021F3IANE K
2020F3 A3 HBESTZERNRE - &
EﬁﬁéﬁE.E%ﬁﬁﬁu,\ﬁimttﬁﬁﬁf
o LA AREARRNTSAE
Eﬁﬁhﬁ$ tﬂ%ﬁ%&ﬁﬁmﬁ
(BBELOERRBRBIEG) (BHEEH
%11 158)FEBKERNEAEES8E
% (B2 B EE20) ©
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NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

(a)

(b)

Contingency reserve and non-insurance reserve

The Corporation is required to have adequate reserves to
meet its obligations stipulated under section 12(3) of the
Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance
(Chapter 1115), including the contingent liability to any
unknown catastrophic claims that may arise from unexpired
risks on contracts of insurance entered into by the
Corporation. In addition, the Corporation considers it prudent
to set aside an additional reserve for “non-insurance” purposes,
to safeguard against exceptional fluctuation in the operating
expenses or investment performance. Appropriate amounts,
set aside for the above purposes, are disclosed as “contingency
reserve” and “non-insurance reserve” respectively.

Transfers to or from these reserves represent appropriations
from retained earnings, determined on the basis of criteria
recommended by independent consultants.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in
the fair value of available-for-sale securities held at the end of
the reporting period and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies in note 1(g).

REVENUE

The principal activity of the Corporation is the provision of export

credit insurance.

Revenue represents gross premiums written during the year in the

ordinary course of business, net of discounts and rebates.

STAFF COSTS

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

RETHEENBEN

(a)

(b)

WA

FESEREERFIRBRABS

RRAEFTWREES  UEMKE
BHOERRRBIEN) (B
BIZE1115% ) F120) G AN E
I BEEFAKRIEERRE
REFTEBC MR ENSE
BE- N ARAKESER
B BEGOAIE (IR fE
ZHNEMEEERSRER
WHIREEHFEE) - BE LR
BARHRESBIR [EEE
HEel RERRHEES ] F8
BRI o

I ERES TR RIEE R
RO IR (R B R M BEK

DPEE#FES

NP EERESBRRPEMRR
REFBNFAAIHRKEESQ
FEEMNRAEEHFE  WIRR
BYRE1(0) B FTBORERIE

ARMEBXRHRERE OERER

WASEAREE B HEBBIEF AN
RER B R (BRI IIRF)

Salaries, wages and other benefits e TEREMER 56,773,896 60,672,096
Contributions to defined contribution plans 5 & ZET SR 5,254,884 5,545,168
62,028,780 66,217,264
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] =
BB EMYEE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BREFRIGERASN - ABTT AR
9  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 9 M- BERRHE
Leasehold
land and Office
building held Leasehold Computer Motor machinery
forownuse improvements equipment vehicle  and furniture
BFEREE PAE
THREF REZE 7 BN RER
] ] ] (]
(7) (7) (7) (7)
Cost: A
Balance at T April 2020 WNF4A18EH 26,100,000 14,855,806 59,520,887 559,150 2,762,263 103,798,106
Additions b - 7,100 2,599,721 - 191,947 2,798,768
Disposals HeE = = = = (68,000) (68,000)
Balance at 31 March 2021 201F3 A3 B 26,100,000 14,862,906 62,120,608 559,150 2,886,210 106,528,874
Accumulated depreciation: ZitiE .
Balance at T April 2020 WNF4710EH 24,795,000 14,063,805 56,441,748 186,383 2,016,322 97,503,258
Charge for the year KEERE 652,500 281,117 3,005,284 186,383 341,442 4,466,726
Written back on disposals HERED - - - - (68,000) (68,000)
Balance at 31 March 2021 2 E3A 3 AR 25,447,500 14,344,922 59,447,032 372,766 2,289,764 101,901,984
Net book value: REFE:
At31 March 2021 0W1%E3A318 652,500 517,984 2,673,576 186,384 596,446 4,626,890
Cost: BA:
Balance at T April 2019 WI9F4A1HER 26,100,000 14,378,670 57,247,190 449925 2504968 100,680,753
Additions Em - 54349 2821209 559,150 353,333 477,184
Disposals il - (66,356) (547512 (449,925) (96,038) (1,159,831)
Balance at 31 March 2020 00F3[31 s 26,100,000 14,855,806 59,520887 559,150 2,762,263 103,798,106
Accumulated depreciation: ZiHE
Balance at 1 April 2019 0194 A1 0 &R 24,142,500 11,644,571 53640909 449925 1,763,170 91,641,075
Charge for the year TEEME 652500 2,485,590 3348351 186,383 349,190 7022014
Witten back on disposals HERHD - (66,356) (547512) (449925) (96,038) (1,159831)
Balance at 31 March 2020 00F3A31 AEs 24,795,000 14,063,805 56,441,748 186,383 2016322 97,503,258
Net book value: 2iE
At 31 March 2020 00%3A318 1,305,000 792,001 3079139 372,767 745941 6,294,848

Note:  The leasehold office premises are situated in Hong Kong and held under a long-

term lease.

MiaE : ARMERMEMNEE - LARSHHE

EHE -
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(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

INVESTMENTS 10 RE&E
2021 2020
Effective Effective
interest rates interest rates
L YilES BRAI=
(a) Available-for-sale securities (a) AHHEE%
— debt securities — &5 0.00% - 5.85% 0.00% - 5.85%
Listed km
— In Hong Kong —EBE 105,379,025 41,712,951
— Outside Hong Kong — a5 1,617,686,644 1539977,367
1,723,065,669 1,581,690,318
Unlisted JELm
— InHong Kong —k&FE = -
— Outside Hong Kong — 1085 55,553,344 159,090,263
55,553,344 159,090,263
(b) Available-for-sale securities (b) A4 ER%
— equity securities —REEF
Listed £
—InHong Kong —hEHE 91,515,543 74421915
— Outside Hong Kong — 1585 607,018,531 359,726,354
698,534,074 434,148,269
(c) Trading — futures contracts (c) E5 —HEAH
and warrants RARE 3,975,770 (9,504,602)
Total K 2,481,128,857 2,165424,248
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M RSHYEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

Market value of all futures contracts are offset and the net amount is
reported at the end of the reporting period when the Corporation

currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised

amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the

asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The following table sets

out the carrying amounts of recognised financial instruments that
are subject to the above agreements:

RAREBEEENE RS NG
BIVHEEAE  ANEEEENEE
BE HESHTEHLTHEEN  WE
SRR R ALOFEESITR o TREIK
BALHENEHER SR T ANKRE
H:

Gross amount #zE
Derivative assets PTHETIEEE 3,960,181 -
Derivative liabilities MEIEBE - (9,504,602)
Net amounts presented in the ERBRRERZIINFEE

statement of financial position
Derivative assets/(liabilities) PTTHETIAREE (B8H&) 3,960,181 (9,504,602)

In respect of income-earning financial asset/(liabilities), the following

table indicates the periods in which they mature or the repricing

date, if earlier:

Less than
one year

—£R

Oneto
two years

—EmF

TRERZEANRIUKLANEEE
E/(aBNEMEERLEHA (B
REERIE) ©

More than
five years

BBLE

Two to
five years

MERF

Available-for-sale securities

ARNEES — B

— debt securities 99,922,347 231,883,226 780,977,944 665,835,496 1,778,619,013
Trading — futures contracts 25— HEAY 3,960,181 - - - 3,960,181
Trading — warrants g5 — AWE - - 15,589 - 15,589
As at 31 March 2021 202137318 103,882,528 231,883,226 780,993,533 665,835,496 1,782,594,783

Available-for-sale securities

Less than
one year

—f

ARNEERS — B

Oneto
two years
—EME

)
(7)

Twoto More than
five years

MERF

five years
BEnE
()

)

— debt securities 111,351,750 138432131 955,637,868 535,358,832 1,740,780,581
Trading — futures contracts 85— HEEH (9,504,602) - - - (9,504,602)
As at 31 March 2020 200%F38318 101,847,148 138,432,131 955,637,868 535,358,832 1,731,275979
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(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

INSURANCE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 11 REREMGEKREIE

Insurance receivables 1R FE U ) 21,628,281 21,048,688

Other debtors and prepayments E b e U N B 7 17,131,237 36,531,575

Deposit held with broker "RES 4,548,854 12,876,896

Interest and dividends receivables JEYHN] B f2 % B 11,882,517 13,718,373
55,190,889 84,175,532

Insurance and other receivables FEHSRENRBER

expected to be recovered Hib R IE

Within one year R—FAUE 54,903,536 83,888,179

After more than one year wmA—FrikE 287,353 287,353
55,190,889 84,175,532

Insurance and other receivables that are not impaired SROBER B % EL At FE U RUE

Insurance receivables are due within 14 days from the date of billing. FEUIR B 30 B 2% H IR B8 B B R 5T 14 B

Further details on the Corporation’s credit policy is set out in note NEH « KBIERBEEE BN

3(b) (). FE3(b)(0) ©

The ageing analysis of insurance receivables that are neither & Bl sk 22 88 19 R & B R E A FE MR B

individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as follows: MIRE DT

Neither past due nor impaired KRiBHIsk A RE 19,090,939 16,017,085
Past due less than three months BEDR =@ A B RRE
but not impaired 2,537,342 4,975,709
Past due more than three months BEZ RN =B AERREE
but not impaired - 55,894
21,628,281 21,048,688
Receivables that are neither past due nor impaired relate to a wide IR 38 BBk AR R (B Y FE U R TE 46 s I f

range of policyholders for whom there is no recent history of default. HRBEZRE ©
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M RSHYEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(BREFRIGERASN - LABTTREBLL)
Receivables that are past due but not impaired relate to a number of BB EMERREN W IBIEERBE
independent policyholders that have a good track record with the RIFGLEHMNZEBILIRE o RIBATL
Corporation. Based on experience, management believes that no B SIEEMRE dNMEAEET AR

impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Corporation does

not hold any collateral over these balances.

12 INSURANCE AND OTHER PAYABLES

EERES - S HREDR AN 28K
B - BEARZEHRBEELRERS - A
D% S SRR B N AR o

12 REREMESRE

Policy deposits REES 18,215,960 17,168,310

Amounts due to reinsurers BT BRE R IE 58,819,642 54,130,955

Other creditors and accrued charges HiENM R L ETE A 45,030,086 48,625,710
122,065,688 119,924,975

Insurance and other payables FEHEENRER

expected to be settled Hth e RIE

Within one year —FREE 104,031,328 103,153,565

After more than one year ﬁ_}ﬂ FREE 18,034,360 16,771,410
122,065,688 119,924,975

Reinsurance premium, commission, claims expenses and recoveries
are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position when the Corporation currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and intends &
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously.

RAARBEBEEENRHER SRRt
BNFFEAE - ARSEEEENSE
BE SHBRBROBRBRE M
BRESDRBEREEDEREE
WA BT ALUFERTIR
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MFR S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

TREFKBA LHZENCERERT
HuytRmEE

The following table sets out the carrying amounts of recognised
financial instruments that are subject to the above agreements:

Gross amount et

BE - REB &Ef@ﬁﬂﬁz

Assets: Insurance and other receivables

— Amount due from reinsurers — FE R E 62,016,638 38,343,050
Liabilities: Insurance and other payables & 1& : 1R K& H b {508

— Amount due to reinsurers — BT BRERE IR (120,836,280) (92,474,005)
Net amounts presented 25|/ FHE

Liabilities: Insurance and other payables & 1& : (R K& H b 0B (58,819,642) (54,130,955)
PROVISION FOR CLAIMS 13 BREER

Reinsurers’
share

BRE

Frib 40 &
(%)
)

At 1 April 2020 A2020F4A1H

Provision for claims intimated BREEREER 578,602,765 (400,920,778) 177,681,987
Provision for claims not yet RERREETRR
intimated 87,000,000 (38,750,000) 48,250,000
665,602,765 (439,670,778) 225,931,987
Claims paid during the year REFEER (672,139,766) 448,678,594 (223,461,172)
Claims incurred during the year R4 [Z BB 4858 98,439,961 (56,715,399) 41,724,562
At 31 March 2021 7A2021%3A31H 91,902,960 (47,707,583) 44,195,377
Provision for claims intimated BIEEEE(ETaIR 7,902,960 (4,052,583) 3,850,377
Provision for claims not yet REBREETER
intimated 84,000,000 (43,655,000) 40,345,000
91,902,960 (47,707,583) 44,195,377
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(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

(a) EEEBHEER

(a) Provision for claims intimated

Gross provision at 1 April 4/ ATEREE 578,602,765 386,786,124
Claims paid against provision WIBIRAP B H AR (572,500,986) (374,168,956)
Provision written back B [OFEIR (6,101,779) (12,617,168)
Transfer from provision for claims A AREREERER
not yet intimated 28,377 862,185
Provision made during the year REFIRLR 7,874,583 577,740,580
Gross provision at 31 March (A) 3 A 31 BIERAE A 7,902,960 578,602,765
Reinsurers’ share (B) BREMEHE®B) (4,052,583) (400,920,778)
Net provision at 31 March (C) 3A31 BERFE©Q 3,850,377 177,681,987
(b) Provision for claims not yet (b) REBEEAER
intimated
Gross provision at 1 April 4 /31 ATEIREE 87,000,000 100,000,000
Claims paid against provision HIEIRP B H AR (70,057,941) (15,929,365)
Provision written back B EITELR (16,413,682) (78,208,450)
Transfer to provision for claims #HADEEEEETER
intimated (28,377) (862,185)
Provision made during the year REETER 83,500,000 82,000,000
Gross provision at 31 March (D) 3 A 31 BIEREBEE D) 84,000,000 87,000,000
Reinsurers' share (E) BREMEHDEE (43,655,000) (38,750,000)
Net provision at 31 March (F) 3A3AERFREP 40,345,000 48,250,000
(c) Total gross provision (c) 3831 AFEIREEE(A)+(D)
at 31 March (A) + (D) 91,902,960 665,602,765
(d) Total reinsurers’ share (B) + (E) (d) BRE FTih 3 S48 % (B) + (E) (47,707,583) (439,670,778)
(e) Total net provision at (e) 3A31 AFERAFEHE(Q+(P
31 March (C) + (F) 44,195,377 225,931,987
(f) Amounts of provision expectedto (f) FEHR —FEREENTEIZHE
be settled after more than one year
Gross provision TEIR B R 30,490,866 34,773,465
Reinsurers’ share BREMMEMNE (14,928,326) (17,386,732)
Net provision expected to be settled TEEIR —F i A BB TR 5
after more than one year 15,562,540 17,386,733
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

EEERSM
BRI AT EE —2021

Gross of reinsurance — 2021

Underwriting year
RREE
2019 2020 Total
@t
($) ($) ]
() () ()
Estimate of cumulative claims {3t B35 (&
Atend of underwriting year REREEFLERE 103,021,921 216,123,866 121,522,146 666,684,244 97,646,775
— one year later ——Ff% 89,436,832  723,697459 43,948,178 671,367,339 -
— two years later — Wk 92,116327 730,030,146 39,639,751 - -
— three years later —=Fk 81,121,156 730,448,664 - - -
— four years later —mEE 81,121,156 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims et B 2HBE(E 81,121,156 730,448,664 39,639,751 671,367,339 97,646,775 1,620,223,685
Cumulative paymentstodate  E5 B4 (81,121,156)  (730,266,066)  (39,611,374)  (665,408,391)  (11,913,738) (1,528,320,725)
Gross outstanding claims liabilities K (35 (E & B 2% - 182,598 28,377 5958948  85733,037 91,902,960

Net of reinsurance — 2021

BREZFE—2021

Underwriting year

RREE

2019

(8
(70)

2020

(8
(7e)

2021

(8)
(7)

Estimate of cumulative claims {3t E3H B {E

At end of underwriting year PNEREEERER 60,937,056 112,033,550 70,437,181 226335322 46,218,049

— one year ater ——Fk 49,190,257 234,334,471 24,171,497 224,050,411 =

— two years later —MEH 50,663,980 236,137,507 21,801,863 = =

—three years later —ZFf% 44,616,107 236,367,692 = = -

— four years later —MEH 44,616,107 = = = =

Estimate of cumulative claims EtEAEE 44,616,107 236,367,692 21,801,863 224,050,411 46,218,049 573,054,122
Cumulative paymentstodate  E5ZiRA4E (44,616,107) (236,267,263)  (21,786,256) (221,070,937)  (5118,182) (528,858,745)
Net outstanding claims liabilities & 3 (1B B & EFEE - 100,429 15,607 2979474 41,099,867 44,195,377
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(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

BRMBATHAZE — 2020

Gross of reinsurance — 2020

Underwriting year

Estimate of cumulative claims {3t E3HH{E

At end of underwriting year PNEAREEERER 04080434 103021921 216123866 121522146 666684244

— one year later — % 74119954 89436832 723697459 43948178 -

— two years later —MEk 69,549421 92,116,327 730,030,146 - -

— three years later —=F% 68,746,956 81,121,15 - - -

— four years later —MEk 68,759,129 - - - -

Estimate of cumulative claims fHEt REEE(E 68,759,129 81,121,156 730,030,146 43,948,178 666684244 1590542853
Cumulative payments to date ESRHINEE (68,759,129) (81,121,156)  (730,030,146) (38,085993) (6943664)  (924,940,088)
Gross outstanding claims liabilities K 85 (& & B 8% - - - 5862185 659740580 665,602,765

Net of reinsurance — 2020

BRE%FE—2020

Underwriting year
RRER

2018

Estimate of cumulative claims {3t 23t E

At end of undenwriting year REREEERE 55,799,189 60937056 112033550 70437181 226335322

— one year later ——Ef 40765975 49190257 234334471 24171497 -

— two years later —mER 38252,182 50663980 236,137,507 - -

— three years later — =i 37,810,826 44,616,107 - - -

— four years later —mFR 37818052 - - - -

Estimate of cumulative claims ~ fi&f R EHBE(E 37818052 4616107 236137507 UITIAYT 26335322 569078485
Cumulative paymentstodate ~ ES B[4 (37818050  (44616107)  (236137507)  (20947,096) (362753%) (343146498
Net outstanding claims liabilities KX (FBE (8 & & F 58 - - - 3224201 222,707,786 225931987
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Balance at 1 April 2020

2020 4 A1 Higs

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MFR S M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

15 REHEETREBE

’

Reinsurers
share

BRE

Bk 10 &
(%)
(7T)

20,927,000 (12,974,000) 7,953,000

Premiums written during FREARRBRE

the year 290,936,742 (186,116,093) 104,820,649
Premiums earned during EERETEREE

the year (284,182,742) 181,374,093 (102,808,649)
Balance at 31 March 2021 2021 6F3 A 31 B#E# 27,681,000 (17,716,000) 9,965,000
Balance at 1 April 2019 20194 4 A1 B 25,502,000 (15,301,000) 10,201,000
Premiums written during FRERRRE

the year 277,484,107 (172,519,458) 104,964,649
Premiums earned during EERETREE

the year (282,059,107) 174,846,458 (107,212,649)
Balance at 31 March 2020 20203 A31 H&E®S 20,927,000 (12,974,000) 7,953,000
Note:  All of the unearned premiums of $9,965,000 (2020: $7,953,000) are expected to M R —FRARDOARIPEETRBEH

be earned within one year.

9,965,000 7T (2020 4F : 7,953,000 7T.) °
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(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

16 NETINVESTMENT INCOME 16 FREWA

Investment income: BEWA
Interest on bonds BEHFANE 34,465,297 42,165,179
Interest on deposits FRA B 451,640 4,234,527
Net realised gain on disposal of HEHEEFHFMERFRE
available-for-sale securities 137,758,079 36,813,260
Net realised gain/(loss) on disposal of HEHESNMERF
futures contracts Wzt (E8E) 1,252,579 (894,928)
Net unrealised gain/(loss) on HEAHNREIRF
futures contracts Uezs,/ (E518) 3,960,181 (9,504,602)
Impairment loss BB E S (1,211,318) (45,663,429)
Net exchange gain/(loss) fE N W (B518) F 58 10,268,761 (24,988,117)
Dividend income & B A 9,915,667 10,309,517
Sundry income FETEUTA 66,516 324,957
196,927,402 12,796,364
Less: Investment expenses: R EXH
Fund management fees E2ERE 6,355,984 5,963,288
Sundry expenses MIAY 1,695,865 711,014
8,051,849 6,674,302
Net investment income SFREIA 188,875,553 6,122,062
Note: Included in the net realised gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities is an Mizt: HERAHLESAMERFRERET
amount of $14,138,682 (2020: $42,304,474) released from the fair value reserve. AAFEERESEL 2141386827

(20204 : 42,304,474 7T) °
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(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 17 RERBELEEY

Cash at bank and in hand RITERERE 150,162,529 175,605,417
Deposits with original maturity within REFEA PR =@EANER

three months 100,000,000 188,000,000
Cash and cash equivalents BENBSEEY 250,162,529 363,605,417
The effective interest rates for cash and cash equivalents ranged B RRESEMNERMNENF 0%
from 0% to 0.35% (2020: 0% to 3.00%). Z0.35% (2020 F : 0% Z= 3.00%) °
TAXATION 18 HIA
The results of the Corporation are not subject to taxation by virtue of RIF(E B L A ERRBBIED) (B
section 27 of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation EPIEN5E) B271KHTE - RREF
Ordinance (Chapter 1115). HEBEE -
COMMITMENTS 19 E&IE
Capital commitment outstanding at 31 March 2021 not provided for ABF 202143 A 31 BB RET BHE
in the financial statements amounted to $1,820,000 (2020: Nil). B E HY B A HEE 51,820,000 7T (2020 4F -

/) -

MAXIMUM LIABILITY 20 BRSEMEHE
The maximum liability of the Corporation in respect of the policies in KB 2021 4F 3 A 31 B BB BIRE AT
force as at 31 March 2021 amounted to $40,082,757,560 (2020: &= 8 E5/540,082,757,5607(2020
$38,991,440,000). The maximum liability the Corporation is permitted £ 1 38991,4400007T ) © B A G RIE
to undertake as determined by the Legislative Council under section (EBHOFERRRBGO) (BAEEMN
23 of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance FLU5E) FE23EPTTE - R2021F3 8
(Chapter 1115) at 31 March 2021 is $55,000,000,000 (2020: BNNAAREEAAENGRABREER
$55,000,000,000). 55,000,000,000 7T (20204F : 55,000,000,000

T) °
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(FREFRIERRSN - ABTTRELD

21

22

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 21 ERBEALIRS
The Corporation entered into the following material related party TRHERBEALRZSUOT :

transactions:

Key management personnel remuneration FTEEEEBAEMS

Short-term employee benefits EHEEERET 8,926,635 9,382,210
Post-employment benefits BERE 12 B A 1,078,344 1,134,584
10,004,979 10,516,794
Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see note 8). e azEst A [EEMA] (F2EMWF
8) °
100% CREDIT LIMIT TOP-UP SCHEME 22 BSEGERARERAE
Since 8 June 2020, the HKSAR Government has, through the EEBREFN2020F6 AsH B BN
Corporation, introduced a 100% Credit Limit Top-up Scheme ("the PHEETAED EEARERAETE (1R
Scheme") to strengthen the support and protection for Hong Kong FEtEl]) - AN EEAEH OB
exporters amidst the volatile trading environment. Under the FIRFE » EBE o FMEFAEE T &
Scheme, the Corporation will increase the buyers' credit limits of its BEREAERFHNEREHERE 1
policyholders by 100%, or up to the amount applied for by the FRERFHEBNSE RE FREK
policyholders, or the limit of the respective policies, whichever is the —BBTT - LWRIEE A% o (E B4R
smaller, subject to a cap of $100 million. Any claims payment arising FEEREBRNEEANEREEHERN
from the contracts/shipments effected during the Scheme validity B ESILZ L EAREE (Es) -

period will be assessed based on such credit limit (where applicable).

In the event of claims, the Corporation shall bear the portion of HARERN  AREAEREZAEZERN
claims arising from the amount of loss under the original credit limit BREEMEER D - MBATRIEERR
it has issued while the Government shall bear the portion of claims IRFAE D NIBKEERESE I D o E{]BS
arising from any amount of loss falls within the top-up portion. Any BB DL E S EITEE - (F{
claims will be calculated along the Corporation’s established BE AR E R X IR E A BB
mechanism and any recovery receipts or expenses will be shared by S BEMEBERFTEMNED -

the Corporation and the Government according to their respective
shares in the related claims payment.

The Corporation has elected to treat the Scheme as an insurance KBEIRATE ARRELH  WIRE
contract and to account for it in accordance with HKFRS 4, Insurance (CEAMBREERN)E45  REREH
contracts. ZHRENE °

Asset, liabilities, income and expenses arising from the Scheme are RAEIFFEENEE  BE - WAK
presented together with ceded reinsurance contracts, and separately A BEBRRDHELH—HE5 - Bh
from the related assets, liabilities, income and expenses from the RIRAtEI T 2R A RPN EE
related insurance contracts because the Scheme does not relieve BT WX ENEBRER A D FTE LS

the Corporation from its direct obligations to its policyholders. EE BE WAKEISHZY -
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23 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL
ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a number of amendments, and a new standard, HKFRS 17,
Insurance contracts, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2021 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. These developments include the following which may
be relevant to the Corporation.

Amendments to HKFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework
(BEMBWMEER)E IRIEFT [ B RESRLH 5/ 4t ]
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle
(EBEMBREER]) B F B0 (2018-2020 F E Hf)
HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts

(BEBUBREERDE 175 — [REES 4]

The Corporation is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these amendments and new standards is expected to
be in the period of initial application. So far the Corporation has
identified some aspects of the new standard which may have a
significant impact on the financial statements. Further details of the
expected impacts are discussed below. As the Corporation has not
completed its assessment, further impacts may be identified in due
course and will be taken into consideration when determining
whether to adopt any of these requirements before their effective
date and which transitional approach to take, where there are
alternative approaches allowed under the new standard.

23

(BREERISERRSN - LB TT BB
SEMEREZE 202143 A 31
B IE &5t HA R B R R IEET
HEARREBNBEEE

HEPKRETEBE  ABYKREZ
EUBRETHENEESMATER
MEHZE2021F3A31 BILEHEME
REMME TIEFT RINER] - (BB
BREERNYF 175 — [IREBEAL] -
ATl pE AR BB -

Effective for accounting periods

beginning on or after

£

1 January 2022
R2022F1 A1 ARBMEFE
1 January 2022
202251 A1 BRENEFE
1 January 2023
202361 A1 BRBHEHFE

ARBIEFLIA HERT R ERIRY) 2 e A
HRNZEETHE - 2SR AR
B 38Rl 2 RN R L U5 T A RE B R TS IR
TREATE - TXEHRHNTZEE
E— T o BRARB R TKZT
- HEHERRETAREARNHLES R
2 REWAEREREXN A HAIRA
BT A AR RIS SR B RTT
JERH)BTHR TR TE SR A0 ] 12 38R M 77 0%
B @RS EEREN
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BREFRIGERASN - ABTT AR

HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts

In January 2018, HKICPA issued HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts, and
subsequently in October 2020 amendments to HKFRS 17, which
supersedes HKFRS 4 of the same title, and is currently effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023. Early
application is permitted for entities that apply HKFRS 9, Financial
Instruments, and HKFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, on
or before the date of initial application of HKFRS 17. The Corporation
intends to adopt the new standard on its mandatory effective date,
alongside the adoption of HKFRS 9. HKFRS 17 will replace the
existing HKFRS 4, Insurance Contracts, with a new liability and
revenue measurement model for all insurance contracts. The
Corporation is currently in the process of assessing the impact of
HKFRS 17 on its financial reporting.

(BERUBREENETRIRESH ]

BELAER2018F 1 AEM(E
BRI REEBNFE TR [REA4]
BETEHA 20204F 10 A MBS RE
LR E175MEE] - LEMRIEREAER
RCEBTHIREERINEAS - BRIA
2023 1 A1 B 2 & FAHFE B
£l A ERTEERNER(EEYH
HREERINE7HE BRZA - IRATIR
FCERTBMEER)FoR 2/ T
A | FICEBTBIREER])E 155 [ 4
BEFPAEHBIMA |- KRERHAES 4
B HE R R - AR ERACEEM
EREEB)FE G - (BB EREE
A E 7SR LUERR B RRB S L8
FaERKGETEELY  RBEABN
(BEEUBREEN)F4HTREE
4] - NBE RIEAFHECE BT BRE
ERDE 177 REETHERENTE -



Section 28(1) of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115 of the Laws of
Hong Kong), requires the Corporation to furnish to the Hong Kong Chief Executive within a period of six months
after the end of each financial year a report of its operations during that financial year, together with the audited
financial statements in respect of the year. In accordance with this requirement, this report on the Corporation’s
operations and financial results for 2020-21 has been submitted to the Chief Executive, the Honourable
Mrs Carrie Lam.

(BREHOERRERBGEOD(FEEFIE 1116 B)E 28 R(DEHRE - BEACRRANSUHFREERANEAN -
FITRER 2R ZWBEFE 2 EEREFIRE - WBOEPIRE - KXE202022021FE 2 FREEZRITHERE
PRES A A o

A Hong Kong Export Credit
\A Insurance Corporation

N 4 SBHOSHRREB

2/F., Tower 1, South Seas Centre, 75 Mody Road, Tsimshatsui East,

Kowloon, Hong Kong
B NBESOPIERABEEIE 75 SR FROE 1 B2 &

Telephone EE5E: (852) 2732 9988
Facsimile BIX{RE: (852) 2722 6277
E-mail EEEL: info@hkecic.com

Website #81it: www.hkecic.com
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